Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday December 2, 2009 5:30pm

Board Room
Northern Inyo Hospital




DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

December 2, 2009 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Board Room at Northern Inyo Hospital

1. Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).

2. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.
3. Approval of minutes of the October 21, 2009 regular meeting.
4. Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of September 2009; John Halfen.
5. Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.

A. Buildiﬁg Update D. Patient complaint / request

1. Budget and Cash flow E. CIT Group Bankruptcy
B. Security Report F. Bonds update
C. Radiology State Inspection G. Other

<

Chief of Staff Report — Charlotte Helvie, M.D..
A. Medical Staff reappointments and reprivileging (action items).
B. Policies and Procedures (action items):
1. Medical Students in the OR
2. Surgical Procedural Site Identification
3. Misoprostol for Cervical Ripening
4. Patient Admission to ICU
C. Renewal of NIH Rural Health Clinic privileges for Nurse Practitioners Tracy Drew; Mara
Yolken; Joshua Vendig, and Norma Kryder (action items).
D. Other |
7. Old Business
A. Reaffimation of John Halfen as negotiator regarding potential acquisition of real property at
2957 Birch Street, Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with the designee(s)
of Mammoth Hospital (action item).
B. Review of financial reports provided for the Board of Directors (Carrie Petersen).
C. Employee Satisfaction Survey results (Georgan Stottlemyre).
8. New Business

A. Board Officer annual elections (action item).




Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, December 2, 2009

B. Northern Inyo Hospital Health Plan Renewal Report, Barry G. Miller & Associates (action
item),

C. Rural Health Clinic Staff Physician Agreement; and Northern Inyo Hospital Private Practice
Physician Income Guarantee and Practice Management Agreements with Lara Jeanine
Arndal, M.D. (action items). “

D. Stay Pioneer Medical Associates CC & R’s for Mutuhi Mugo, M.D. (action item).

E. Turner Construction Change Orders (action items):

1. COR 20, Contract Reduction, $2,627,272
2. COR 21, Under slab Piping; $59,460
3. COR 22, Differing Site Conditions; $756,333
9. Reports from Board members on items of interest.
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
items of interest.
11. Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government
Code Section 54962).
B. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the purchase, sale, exchange, or
lease of a real property (Government Code Section 54956.8).
C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by John Nesson M.D. against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
13. Opportunit‘y for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14. Adjournment.

1172572009, 9:19 AM




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 21, 2009

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 6

CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.

PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
Charlotte Helvie, M.D., Chief of Staff

ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Rachel Wecksler, Attorney at Law; Assistant District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administration Secretary

ABSENT M.C. Hubbard, Secretary

OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the

PUBLIC COMMENT Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.

MINUTES The minutes of the September 23 2009 regular meeting were approved.

FIRE DEPARTMENT Bishop Fire Chief Ray Seguine thanked the Hospital District for the

THANK YOU donation of its’ former Conference Room to the Bishop Fire Department
for use as a classroom and training facility. Mr. Seguine also thanked
John Hawes and Scott Hooker for helping with the relocation and setup of
the building, and for allowing the Fire Department to train in the old
hospital building prior to it being torn down.

FINANCIAL AND John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer called attention to the financial and

STATISTICAL REPORTS  statistical reports for the month of August 2009. Mr. Halfen noted the

statement of operations shows a bottom line excess of revenues over
expenses of $20,110. He additionally called attention to the following:
- Inpatient and outpatient service revenue were both under budget
- Total expenses were over budget
- Salaries and wages were under budget
- Professional fees expense continues to be over budget
- Bad Debt expense is over budget
- The Balance Sheet shows no significant Change
- Total Assets continue to grow
- Year-To-Date Net Revenue is $978,400

Mr. Halfen briefly reviewed the status of the Hospital’s current assets and
investments. It was moved by John Ungersma, M.D., seconded by D.
Scott Clark M.D. and passed to approve the financial and statistical
reports for the month of August 2009 as presented.




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 21, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 6

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT
BUILDING UPDATE

SECURITY REPORT

BIRCH STREET
PROPERTY

CHIA BOARD MEETING

IT SYSTEMS REVIEW

NEXT MEETING

Kathy Sherry with Turner Construction updated the Board on the status of
the Hospital rebuild project. Half of the piers for the foundation are in the
ground and it expected the rest will be completed by the first week in
December. The second phase of foundation work will begin next week,
followed by work on underground utilities. Re-bidding of some of the
subcontractors for Phase 1I has been completed and the Hospital will
realize a savings of approximately 1.5 million dollars on the project as a
result. The architect transition is going well, and the peer review process
has most likely helped to prevent transition problems from arising.

Mr. Halfen reviewed cash flow for the building project and explained the
source of funds that will be used, as well as the expected timeline for
liquidation of assets needed to fund the project. Mr. Halfen is currently
watching market conditions in order to choose the most advantageous
time to issue the Hospital’s Build America bonds. He additionally noted
that discussion regarding plans for Phase III of the building project should
begin in the near future. Phase 111 will be far less complicated than Phase
II of the building project.

Mr. Halfen referred to the monthly Security report, which revealed no
significant security issues.

Mr. Halfen also reported the appraisal of the property at 2957 Birch Street
has come in at $525,000, and he plans to move forward with the purchase
of that property. Mr. Halfen also distributed a revised resolution for the
real estate purchase, and following review of the document it was moved
by Doctor Clark, seconded by Dr. Ungersma, and passed to ratify the
resolution to purchase the property at 2957 Birch Street in Bishop
California as presented.

Mr. Halfen reported that thanks to the efforts of Interpretive Services
Manager Jose Garcia, the California Hospital Interpreter’s Association
(CHIA) recently held a Board meeting at Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH).
CHIA 1s one of the leading interpretive services organizations in the
country, and the opportunity to network with the group was invaluable to
the Hospital’s interpretive services program.

Hospital Information System (HIS) demonstrations are continuing, and
should be completed by the end of November. After that time, the
hospital’s HIS Selection Committee will begin the process of choosing the
system that will best suit the needs of Northern Inyo Hospital.

In accordance with the holiday schedule the next regular meeting of the
District Board of Directors will be held on Wednesday, December 2 2009.
This will be the last regular meeting of the 2009 calendar year.



Notthern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 21, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 6

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

OLD BUSINESS
REAFFIRMATION OF
NEGOTIATOR

NEW BUSINESS

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL
REPORTS

EMPLOYEE
SATISFACTION
SURVEY

TURNER LOGISTICS
TRANSITION PLAN

Chief of Staff Charlotte Helvie, M.D. reported the Medical Executive
Committee recommends the appointment and privileging of the following
physicians:
1. Appointment of Thomas J. Boo, M.D. to the NIH Provisional
Active Medical Staff
2. Appointment of the following Virtual Radiologic physicians to the
NIH Provisional Consulting Staff:

- Kimberly Joyce Burkholz, M.ID. - Susan Amy Klein, M.D.

- Karen Stark Caldemeyer, M.D. - Leslie Scott Miller, M.D.

- Shailendri Eswar-Rao Phillip, M.D. - Steven Mark Cohen, M.D.
- Richard Lee Toothman, M.D. - Mark Cameron Davis, M.D
- Charles Stephen Henry, M.D. - Marc Howard Paul, M.D.

Raymond M. Montecalvo, M.D. Heidi Kristine Henry, M.D
It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Michael Phillips, M.D., and
passed to approve all Medical Staff appointments and privileging as
recommended.

Dr. Helvie also reported the Radiologist selection process is still ongoing,
and the top three candidates have been asked to make presentations to the
Radiologist Selection Committee.

Mr. Halfen asked for reaffirmation of himself as negotiator regarding the
potential acquisition of a real property at Barlow Lane and Highway 395
in Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with the designee(s) of Inyo
Mono Title. It was moved by Doctor Phillips, seconded by Doctor Clark,
and passed to reaffirm Mr. Halfen as negotiator as requested.

Mr. Halfen additionally asked the Board to consider any changes they
may want to the monthly financial reports that are provided for them on a
monthly basis. This agenda item will be discussed in further detail with
NIH Controller Carrie Petersen at the Board’s next regular meeting.

Mr. Halfen referred to results of the Hospital’s recent Employee
Satisfaction Survey, which were provided for the Board to review. It was
noted the survey results would be easier to read if they were reproduced in
color (rather than black and white), and it was decided this agenda item
will be discussed at the next regular meeting, after the Board has been
provided with a color version of the survey results.

Mr. Halfen called attention to a proposal from Turner Logistics for
Hospital Relocation services, which would assist NIH with its move from
the old hospital building into the new facility. Turner Logistics has saved
the Hospital a significant amount of money on equipment acquisition for
the new building, and having them manage the move to the new facility
should save additional money as well. Following review of the transition
plan it was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 21, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 6

SHREDDING MACHINE
PURCHASE

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
PURCIHASES

STRUCTURAL
ENGINEERING
SERVICES; AND
TURNER
CONSTRUCTION
CHANGE ORDERS

AGREEMENT WITH
MUTUHI MUGO, M.D.

passed to approve the Relocation Facilitation Services agreement with
Tumer Logistics as presented.

Director of Plant Operations Scott Hooker referred to a proposal to
purchase a new shredding machine at a cost of $32,178. The Hospital’s
current shredder is broken beyond the point of repair, and Mr. Hooker
illustrated the fact that it is cost effective to purchase a new machine and
continue to process shredded material in-house. Following review of the
proposal it was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Doctor Phillips,
and passed to approve the purchase of a new shredder for the Hospital as
recommended.

Information Technology (I} Director Adam Taylor referred to capital
expenditure proposals to purchase computer storage and data backup
solutions for the Hospital. Both expenditures were included as part of this
year’s budget and came in close to the original estimated costs.

Mr. Taylor also referred to a capital expenditure request to purchase
switches for the computer network infrastructure for a total of $74,382.
This expenditure was also included in the proposed budget and is needed
to maintain the quality of the hospitals’ computer infrastructure now and
following the transition into the new hospital building. It was moved by
Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Doctor Phillips, and passed to approve all
three IT capital expenditures as requested.

Mr. Halfen referred to a proposed agreement for structural engineering
services with Thornton Tomasetti. Tomasetti’s previous contract was
with NTD Stichler Architects, and because of Stichler’s exit the
agreement has been revised to be between Northern Inyo Hospital and
Tomasetti for the duration of the project.

Kathy Sherry with Turner Construction referred to Turner change order
requests COR-017 and COR-018, which were presented for the Board’s
review. Change order COR-017 is needed to complete drilling of the
foundation piers for the new hospital building, and represents an increased
cost of $205,933 for additional casings and welding needed as a result of
encountering unexpected soil conditions. COR-018 allows for the
purchase of a pre-action sprinkler system for the I'T Department, which
prevents the water fire suppression system from going off immediately in
the IT Department when an alarm is triggered in another area of the
Hospital. Following brief discussion it was moved by Doctor Clark,
seconded by Doctor Phillips, and passed to approve all three construction-
related expenditures and agreements as requested.

Mr. Halfen called attention to a proposed income guarantee and practice
management agreement; and to a proposed relocation expense agreement




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors

Regular Meeting

October 21, 2009
Page 5 of 6

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION AND REPORT
OF ACTION TAKEN

POSSIBLE
TERMINATION OF A
PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES CONTRACT

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

with internal medicine physician Mutuhi Mugo, M.D.. Dr. Mugo intends
to relocate to the Bishop area and join the practice of Doctors Asao
Kamei, M.D. and Nickoline Hathaway, M.D.. Mr, Halfen noted both
agreements closely resemble similar physician agreements the hospital
has entered into in the past, but include an appropriate increase to Doctor
Mugo’s allowance for moving expenses. Following review of both
agreements it was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Doctor
Ungersma, and passed to approve both agreements with Mutuhi Mugo,
M.D. as presented. The Hospital District looks forward to welcoming
Doctor Mugo to this area during the month of December.

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to
report on any items of interest. No reports were heard.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any
members of the public wished to comment on any items listed on the
agenda or on any items of interest. No comments were heard.

At 6:51 p.m. Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned

to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of
the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code Section 54962).

B. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the
purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of a real property (Government Code
Section 54956.8).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by John Nesson M.D.
against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other
Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

At 7:26 p.m. the meeting returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
reported the Board took no reportable action.

Mr. Watercott also requested the Board vote on whether or not they will
pursue the possible termination of a professional services contract. It was
moved by Doctor Phillips, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to
discontinue consideration of the termination of a professional services
agreement at this time.

Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to
comment on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting or on any
items of interest. Mr. Halfen noted he feels it is his duty to inform the
Board he has a financial interest in Zumasys Corporation, one of the
companies being considered for IT services. No other comments were
heard.



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 21, 2009
Regular Meeting Page 6 of 6

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 7:29 p.m.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President




" THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Sep-09 PERIOD ENDING After Audit

In the month, NIH was

7% under budget in IP days;
( -0.08% ) under in IP Ancillary Revenue and
( 16.5% ) over in OP Revenue resulting in
$ 491,619 ( 6.9% ) over in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ 198,362 ( 4.6% ) over in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ (100,590) ( -2.4% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ (30,311) ( -2.0% ) under budget and Employee Benefits

$ (262,617) ( -28.6% ) under budget.

$ 46,292 of other income resulted in a net gain of
$ 542,222 $ 271,477 over budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 19,157 6% Professional Fees; registry staff & Physicians
$ 31,442 6% Supplies

$ 54,929 25% Purchased Services

$ 140,444 97% Bad Debt

Other Information:
4517% Contractual Percentages for month
40.83% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 1,520,622 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes:
Radiology Professional Fee Revenue and Expense were not budgeted.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Balance Sheet

September 30, 2009

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Other Investments (Partnership)
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $536,636
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds)
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions
Specific purpose assets

Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee
Less amounts required to meet current obligations

Net Assets limited as to use:

Long-term investments

Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization

Unamortized bond costs

Total assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009

1,769,427 1,443,135 881,651
28,014,036 29,515,509 29,519,296
478,489 579,080 738,740
8,395,903 8,973,876 10,439,607
961,824 961,824 961,824
8,736,813 8,224,988 7,591,694
1,151,807 1,126,201 867,584
2,482,957 2,477,005 2,456,265
1,269,190 1,279,597 1,057,280
53,260,446 54,581,215 54,513,940
658,130 658,077 657,814
594,722 595,614 564,033
1,252,852 1,253,691 1,221,847
930,926 883,487 788,610
478,489 579,080 738,740
1,705,289 1,558,098 1,271,716
1,595,933 100,000 100,000
36,708,281 36,345,550 35,316,271
680,118 682,733 687,964
93,950,067 93,267,596 91,889,892




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities

Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2009
Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009

903,904 963,196 1,103,540

990,786 783,263 1,523,288

3,153,059 3,346,492 2,807,675

615,093 488,040 247,663

442,390 486,101 48,991

3,064,097 2,957,806 2,940,964

9,169,328 9,024,898 8,672,120

38,609,004 38,609,004 38,624,386

1,468,559 1,472,901 1,481,587

40,077,563 40,081,905 40,105,973

44,108,454 43,565,179 42,547,767

594,722 595,614 564,033

44,703,176 44,160,793 43,111,799

93,950,067 93,267,596 91,889,892




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses

Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:

. Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income;

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Net Medical Office Activity
Total other income, net

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statement of Operations
As of September 30, 2009

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD MTD Variance YTD Variance
Actual Budget Variance § % YTD Actual  Budget Variance § Yo Prior YTD
546,476 658,260 (111,784) (17.0) 1,768,073 1,974,822 (206,749) (10.5) 1,751,143
1,992,303 2,114,432 (122,129) (5.8) 5,832,339 6,343,564 (511,225) (8.1) 5.826,038
2,538,780 2,772,692 (233,M12) (0.08) 7,600,411 8,318,386 (717,975) -8.6% 7,577,181
5,120216 4,394,685 725,531 16.5 14,969,427 13,184,442 1,784,985 13.5 12,844,372
7,658,996 7,167,377 491,619 6.90 22,569838 21,502,828 1,067,010 50 20,421,553
202,524 - 233,195 30,671 13.2 557,710 699,597 141,887 203 807,430
2,976,995 2,688,590 (288,405) (10.7) 8,098,655 8,065,789 (32,866) (0.4) 7,854,082
(6,144) {41,667} (35,523) 100.0 (7,633) (1250000 (117,367) 100.0 (225,418)
3,173,375 2,880,118 {293,257) (10.2) 8,648,732 8.640.386 (8,346) 0.1) 8,436,094
4,485,621 4,287,259 198,362 5% 13,921,105 12,862,442 1,058,663 8% 11,985,459
25,210 40,107 (14,897) (37.1) 88,338 120,354 (32,016) (26.6) 80,503
64,666 64,665 1 - 193,998 193,997 1 0.0 196,623
89,876 104,772 (14,896) (14.2) 282,336 314,351 (32,015} {10.2) 277,126
4,575,497 4,392,031 183,466 (14.2) 14,203,441 13,176,793 1,026,648 (10.1} 12,262,585
1,476,053 1,506,364 30,311 2.0 4,438,924 4,519,182 80,258 1.8 4,028,479
655,680 918,297 262,617 28.6 2,749,337 2,754,982 5,645 0.2 2,558,560
358,375 339,218 {19,157) 3.7y 1,278,273 1,017,685 (260,588) (25.6) 1,021,724
538,511 507,069 {31,442) 62) 1,571,119 1,521,285 (49,834) (3.3) 1,454,408
278,159 223,230 (54,929) (24.6) 679,182 669,768 (9,414) (1.4) 557,762
222,529 230,396 7,867 34 666,180 691,195 25,015 6 635,224
109,653 105,656 (3,997) (3.8) 324,285 316,974 (7.311) (2.3) 321,006
285,950 145,506 (140,444) (96.5) 566,453 436,520 (129,933) (29.8) 266,552
154,658 204,421 49,763 24.3 640,753 613,353 27,400y (4.5) 731,156
4,079,567 4,180,157 100,590 24 12,914,506 12,540,944 (373,562} 3.0y 11,574,870
495,930 211,874 284,056 (16.6) 1,288,935 635,849 653,086 (1.1 687,715
43,711 47,650 (3,939 (8.3) 131,133 142,950 (11,817) (8.3) 142,950
38,786 43,338 (4,552) (10.5) 138,772 130,015 8,757 6.7 273,857
4112 . 4112 N/A 8,528 - 8,528 N/A 34,347
1,770 1,223 547 44.7 36,963 3,671 33,292 906.9 9,105
- - - N/A - - - - -
(42,087} (33,340) (8,747} (21.4) (83,709) (100,045) 16,336 16.3 (16,433)
46,292 58,871 (12,579} (21) 231,686 176,591 55,095 312 443,826
542,222 270,745 271,477 100 1,520,622 812,440 708,182 87 1,131,541




vO'l 6911 0 ¥I¢€ 60°9Z¢ £0°1 T6°L 10°SIE £6'CE
€0°1 06 YT OLT ¥$'6LT £0°1 or'L 09°0LT 69'LLT
SOl LOT8EL 00'88F°E9T  LO0L8°0LT  TO'T £8°LY0°T 00°961" S £8°EPSSS
POl 14°956° 00°FZSOFT  1L'08FOPL TO'1 8056 00°E18°0F 8P E9L LY
$6°0 L) LYy €L 93°0 (tre) LV ¥F S0'8¢
8.1 96'C 3L°€ ¥L'O L8°1 0£'¢ 8L¢ 20°L
60°€ ¥6'T It SEY 65°¢ $o°¢ 'l 90°S
€60 (sc'm €TS c8y 080 (o1 £T'S 9I'¥
06°0 (67'0) £r's ¥9°¥ 080 (g0'1) £r's 01y
76°0 (Lv'0) 06°S €F's 8L°0 (oc'1) 06'S 09't
¥6°0 (620) 01 8% 93°0 (69°0) 01°¢ vy
£6°0 (zzo 18°€¢ 65°1€ 780 (zz'9) 18°€€ 65°LT
L6'0 (8¢°1) 17Ty £8°0F Lo'1 96'C 17T LT'SY
90T 911116 66V VT FT SIOSEIST  TI'T 9Z6°0LS OvE 7Ly 992°TILS
1 (£) z9T 652 L6'0 © L8 8
I (9) #92 85z L60 © 33 <8
26°0 (90°0) 10°€ $6'C 96°0 (zr'o) 00°€ 83°C
96°0 Le0) €9'8 97'8 £6'0 (£970) 08'8 L1'8
960 81 T5vE p0'€€ £6°0 (£5D 0T'SE L9°TE
V/IN V/IN 00£T 00£°T VIN V/IN 0SL 0SL
96°0 ¥£) P6L 09. £6°0 (61) 97 She
V/IN VIN T $T V/IN V/IN ST ST
TSvuaaaag | JJUBLIBA 13PNy (LLA [EMOV QLA P3BIU0IDg UBLIEA 193png PUOA| {BNRY JPUOA
ABI N JAEIX JQUBLIEA IUOJA

6007 ‘0 4oqusidag jo sy
SIS EIS--suonesd() Jo Judmdie)y

TV LIdSOH OANI NTHH.LION

{pred) swuopeamba oum fng

(pexiom) syuareamba s [ng

sInoy pred

SINOY PEYIOMN

(siyataq pue seLIE[eS) 91B1 ALINOY 95EIAY
:5onsels [oakey

sasuadxo 19A0 sanuaAal JO (KoUal0lJap) s830Xyg
(ssop) swooul Sunzerad()
sjuaunedep SARBNSIUIIPY
wawjedap SA0IAIS [ROSL]
spuauriedep 201AI0S [BIDUSD)
sasuadxa Aouednang
syjeuaq sofojdwe pue saLeiRS
s)q9p
peq pue 21U2AT 201198 TaNed WOL SUOTONPaC]
IOMURADT NIAIDS Juaped s5013 0] Jua0Ia]

'sydap anusasr-nyoid ssorn
SUOISSILUPY
sagreyosiq
Ke1s Jo yISus| oBeIAY
SNSURD A[IBp 9FeIoAyY
Kouednaoo Jo o8eiuanieg
Aoedes paq 1ad sdep wWnNWIXeA
sAep uaned
spag

:sanspe)s SunerndQ




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of September 30, 2009

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Interest posted twice to Bond & Interest
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions
used for payment of long-term debt
Contributions and interest income
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation

Net assets released from restrictions

Restricted contributions

Interest income

Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

542,221.73 1,520,621.53
_ (47.40)
1,000.00 39,750:00
(64,666.00) (193,998.00)
53.24 316.11
478,608.97 1.366,642.24
. 54,928.54
(1,000.00) (39,750.00)
; 15,450.00
108.17 108.17
64,666.00 193,998.00
63,774.17 224,734.71
542,383.14 1,591,376.95

44,160,792.93

43,111,799.12

44,703,176.07

44,703,176.07




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Cash Flows
As of September 30, 2009

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:

Increase (decrease) in net assets 542,383.14 1,591,376.95
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting fund deposit) 47.40
Depreciation 222,529.19 666,180.35
Provision for bad debts 285,949.81 566,452.54
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment (57.59) 4,137.56
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables (823,381.12) (1,995,795.44)
Other current assets 4,454.69 (238,602.88)
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 577,973.45 2,043,704.01
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 97,431.18 573,711.88
Third-party payors 106,291.00 123,133.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,013,573.75 3,334,345.37

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of property and equipment (585,259.69) (2,058,190.45)
Purchase of investments 5,540.06 9,327.62
Proceeds from disposal of equipment 57.59 (4,137.56)
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities (579,662.04) (2,053,000.39)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Long-term debt (63,634.88) (228,046.79)
Issuance of revenue bonds (47,438.75) (142,316.25)
Unamottized bond costs 2,615.43 7.846.29
Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net 838.59 (31,052.82)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (107,619.61) (393,569.57)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 326,292.10 887,775.41
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 1,443,134.72 881,651.41
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 1,769,426.82 1,769,426.82




‘puog §00zZ du3 pue puog [euIBuo 3} UJoq 10) AJUNOD 94} WO JUNOLUE 93IAI8S J0aQ 9Y] SUIBJUOI MOU puUnd }$ai8ju) pue puog ayy (z)
‘posheyxa st 193{0ld 9yl "SPUOH 866 SOUOS a1 0] J9adsasz Ylim Juswalinbay JUNOISY SAIOSOY puoyg aul JaAcD 0} 000°5.5S Inoge pue

Heyag s,joulsig 9yl uo sjuswied ayew o) aaisngy ay} Aq play sjuncwe sjussaidal spund puog anuaaay 1ooloid pue |ejo] 9y} uasmiaq asuatapip ayl (L) 1SajON
289 05¢'8l £65°789 £02°129 viLo's 180°¢ Zzzlar  8se'266 | £59°029°v7  £0Y0LE LLE'BLZY  LSL°IVE'P 116°18L raquiasag
159°L6b 05£°81 6¥6°000°'L ¥55°LZS £96°8 280°¢ 508°6Z G91'68 | 158's65'¥Z Z26°1L81 LZ6'009°C  IPO'P6Z'E 1LG8'88F  JoquanoN
¢L9'06F 6re'8lL 06v'256  LZv'LEs £96°8 120°¢ s08°'sz $90°T. | 616°8SV'¥C 158'88F 08£'60%'S  8SV¥'699'C €T2'8TTT 1940}90
Jeaj 10Hd
SY9'r20°8 - 9Z6'0c6 006°LES  0LF'LL 09 0£z'92  LE5°%2S | 1£9°609'62 886'028°) LISV TTY  905°LIS'Y 650°LTS') Jequiaideg
§59°Z59°g - Zeb'eee  ZsgLeos  sob'slL 6£9°C gzz'9z  Lev'vis | LiV'SL9'6Z  650°LESL 058°'29%'s  Z8LL9E'9 1Zl'9L9 jsnbiny
L6¥'86¢°6 - 8P0'0c8  Z9L'1L9 8918l 6292 6ZZ'9Z  lOVPIS | 899°LZL0S LZLlOL9 poL‘oLr'L  €LL'TSO'L 6.£°086 Aing
Ls9'ZZL 0L - 01998, 635°1€9 810 ¥8Le G22'9Z  £5.1°255 | 866°819°6Z 62£°086 0£9°066°C  SG6L°IP6'S PILS'CZO'L aunp
6Z6°'200°LL - PES'PEE LI LED 9108 8gle 81Z'9Z 119785 | 506'89L°82 +18'EZOL 9£0°'955y  2e2'PoT't 8ZL'GLE’T fepy
Y6 vor'vE - 856'¢98  G6¥°029 9108 8cl'e 8Lz'9z  ZST'l9L | Z26'6L6'PE  QZLiGLET 1856816 TY6'6TY6 COSVI6)L udy
- - 0Z5'908  Z£2°0ES 9L0°8 8cL'e 81297  L6V°189 | LI6'V09°€T  £9S'PI6°L o9vE'689°s  Z19°626'0 L6ZV89 youepn
- - L80'6SL S96°LZS vLO'S LEVE zhe'oe  89E'L9S | S29°LOL°ST  b6ZT'Y8Y 199°296'F  222°'€l0°'G L89'E.LS Arenugad
v.6 0se'sL Z66'6Z. 8LY LIS ¥10'8 LEV'e ZIZ'9Z  85¢'269 | 990°989°GZ  189'CLS LIZ'108'C  0SL'SOF'E £OFOL6 Kenuep
{1) () {z)

pung pund puny pung pung pung pung pun4 pund WUOop sjuswasingsiq- susodeg yuoll uow

pucg puog pucg luswaes diysie|oyas Suldpliys SUOBUO(  }Salajul suonesadp jJo pug Jo Bujuumbag

uopedao anuaidy anuandy o0I2eqo| juswdinbg pue puocg ] jusunsaau]  Je apuejeg Je asuejeq
|eJauacy 1oeloid |elel,
Saoug[eqg pug-qjuciy Jisodag swiy o33y bupdays suoneladp
600¢ dea), Jepuajen

saouejeg Juswi)saiu| pue yses jo Lrewung
jendsoH odu] waypoN




¥S'0£9°609°67$

SIUSUI)SIAU] [E10], PUBLY)

05°7€6'S61° 18 SIUATI)SIAU] WLID ], BUOT] [B)OL

"100) L0ISBAYLON] [RISURULT {9491'C |05'TE6'S669 yI-env-1¢ | 60-9nV-1¢ 71878216 OJON 2Inseal] $23el§ Papu[)
"dIoD) 10ISBOYLION [RIOURULY (94$8°C |00°000°05TS$ z1-deg-¢1 | 60-dag-S| 8IMX6THOT dxop) eouenty DESH
"d10)) J91sEOYLION] TRIOUBUL] (94$E°T |00°000°0SZ$ 11-90V-G1 | 60-30nV-¢] LHTIEYLES puog 2je1odio)) sanN [elny jeuoneN
FO'869°CLI°RCS SJUINDSIAU] LR ], JIOUS [B}0],

“diop) IejseayuIoN [eoUBUL 90y |00°000°001$ 01-290-31 | $0-9°C-81 889TKXS (1D DN ueg 150Wa10,] SPHIOM
91AI3G Nued-INAl {%LP' T [00°S06°€0S$ O1-AeN-ST | $0-dV-HT 9ASASE9T0 010N o)) souBlL ] [EISUSL) ULDLISUY
2014308 Yued-UNA [%6L°C (007910023 01-1dv-87 | 80-98(-11 09AJEET6TS 910N d10D Npax)) JOJOIN BJOAOL

*d107) 123SBAYMON] [BISURULY (%S [00'000°66$ 01-dy-zz | so-xdy-zz IVE95590 uesanEMm Jo ueq
291AISS Yueg-NIN |%Z8°€ (00'889°101$ 01-1dy-S1 | 80-93Q-11 61V8Fo16E 9JON I diooueq Aeq Iajeain)
QIAIDS Nurd-BNA |%EE'Y |00'0F 8TSS O1-BIN-10 | 80-In[-ST 0X0015808 JON ULIB ], WNIPIA] GemyIS
Q0IAIRG NUBG-MNIN |%61'9 |00°80€°L6$ 01-924-2Z | 80-92Q-11 €NDLIGTLL ouf dnoa3n)
20IAIRG NUBRG-MUIN |%61'C [00°01S°€0TS O1-uef-GT | 809211 TdVY 99180 910N IS (O droD) urf Aemetief] AysHIE

"d10D) 10)sROYLION [BIOUBUL] {%F9°T |00°000°66$ 01-Uef-60 | 60-UBf-S0 1¥8TFXS (@D DNAI Jued Ajunuio]) 1500 JiNo
*d107) 13)seayON [eIdURULE {94SL'y | 007000663 60-R-0¢ | ¥0-22(-0¢ £ILIONG 101y, pue yuegd A1) ende)
9OIALSG ueg-NNIN [%bT'S |00°0S6°T67% 60-93d-S1 | 80-3nv-8] EVVDISIS6 9j0N Yueg sSulAeS PO

"d10D) J91SEAYLION [eIOURUL] (9ST°E |00°000°05Z$ 60-22Q-Z1 | 80-°2(0-Z1 LLSTFXS (@D ONA) VN ued LPW
"dxo) 1ojseayiioN felouBdl] (9%S1°¢ [00°000°0ST$ 60-220-T1 | 80-920-T1 rRSTYXS (D DNA) yueq Jaaoosig
*d107) J0)8EOYLION [RIOUBUL] |955°C {00°000°6¥TS 60-220-T1 | $0-99Q-TI T8STHXS (@D DN VSN ueq [eroueul] 18]
201AIG Yueg-INIAl %8Sy (9€'LT6°CE6S 60-230-L0 | 80-9°4-TT 8YLT06ELO 310N 00 SUIRa]g Jeag
ARG Jued-IINIA [%0S T |L8°LPS'LES 60-AON-10 | 60-30V-70 OAHATSTIE SHN-d10D BN uroT SWOH [819P2,]
22ANOS YUBG-DNIA |%388°9 [88°986°T0LS 60-AON-10 | L0-deS-1Z £12d095T1 SI0N WIS ], pA dnoidnLy

*d107) 191SBIYHON [BIOURUL] (94SL°€ (00'000°0ST$ 60-0-91 | 80-100-91 0TI068656 001y 0MeN JUBQUIISIM
107y I9JSBAYLION] [BIOUBULT (9459°€ [00°000°05T$ 60-190-91 | 80-10-L1 8dXVS819¢ queg HVIND
"d107) 191SBAYUON] [eIoOURUL] (240/'€ |00°000°05T$ 60-1°0-91 | 80-10-L1 ZEH6TILEE 001y OMaNg JO JUBGISILY
“d1o)) J9)seayuIoN [erouRdL] (2409°€ {00°000°05T$ 60-190-91 | 80-R0-L1 6MILYTH0 UBSIYOIIA JO Mueg
“dro) 19)seSYLION [RTOUBUL] (24$9°E [00°000°05C$ 60-190-51 | 80-100-GI T9dNLYLTY Yueg] AS[Uelg UBSION
*d107) 19]SBAYLION] [RIOURUL]|9459°E |00°000°0ST$ 60-1°0-51 | 80-10-SI FLO6££00T JuBg BOLIDWOD
(107 19JSESYLION] [RIDUBULT 24SL°E  |00°000°0ST$ 60-1°0-60 | 80-10-01 01DS0EET0 yueg A0qUIy
Jueg] UOTU} (%I 10 (£6°086860°1Z$ | 60-090-10 | 60-doS-0¢ L0OS8TOOPLT 10T ASUO-YUBY UOLU[)

[eNdSOH OAUJ WISUHON %SL0 [00°067°91£$ 60-190-10 | 60-d98-z0 (IMIBA\ Z00-¥1-0T (pung Joxiem) AIVT
A¥joaqg —NQ-UE&& HQ %u_._ﬁeﬂz 3ad Qmﬂ——u.:-n— A—H ua&uﬂ_whuu uonuwysuy

-
«

sfsﬁunmnﬁseéﬁ\v\.s




SIX'SHBYD ASY M 60 des slusWRle)S UI46002/0E/01

GL'BlZ | 29€2Z | €G€2C | 2C0SC | GGeCe |€vicZz | 86'/8¢ | €068 | 9988 | ¥R6PE | L8YPE | €649E G/<| pueH uo ysej sAeg
A s B9'E 0S¢ 99'¢ 71'¢ 96°9 #0'9 81°G 69'G LG'G 126 Sl€€L< ofey Yoy
06°¢ 6 EL'p 62°¢ 80°F 0Ty €6/ 95'9 620 6E9 50’9 18°G 026 < oney jeun)

80-1°0 |80-AON  |80-990 [B0-uer |60-9od |60-1BN |60~y  [gO-AelW  |80-unr  i60-INT 80-bny  |s0-deg 18biey

s10jedipu| [eroueury




£l { 60L  F P OQOME 1 TEE S ¥PE |OLE L6 [ OOF £il 7601 {84 |BOEC f 9lge f LiIM'E |OE® J eB® S %C§ (T S L S EF [4T 1 6L )L [6Z} [ 9EL [ O4lL |6B I 88 I'8L (08 /08 1/ £2 [JOVHIAY

ATHLNOW
210b /616 7 §200 |L212 1 96 ) 960E |OEVZ / 2292 / MOl [ElOL /986 / Z20) [Bri6T f eb@ez [ 6398 (9999 / 0825 / LUBY |9LE / 92v / 62E |98L / 69k J 691 |61k [ 991 / V66 (€68 7 VBB [/ 669 (992 [/ MLZ / §6¢[dHVIA
HYANI YD
! f I ! i i i i i i 1 i i I 1 I i i I i ! i ¥3ganadnza
! i i i / i i i ! i ! ! i ! i i i i i i 1 ! HIGWIAON
i ! I 1 i i i i f i I ! i I I i ! ! ! i I i HIHQLDO

ool P Sk e0L |82 f ot F w3t |skE  f biT 1 tEE (00L {6kt 8V [SbOE S 6628 / 16BZ (¥B9 S 949 J Sle (o /€€ f 89 |9k 1 9Z 8L {bZF / EOF / ST} |26 /8L {06 ez [t Sz [ 8f |dHIENALIS

L { ek T OPL (8B 1 SPE ey [AT 7 808 €58 (€M) fvLb Y 9ZL (6lEE  GREE  JZOPE (809 S TPD ) S95 |PE /1 2% S o9F |9 s OT 192 |TZY ! I¥b /OS5 |I6 I ¥EL PS5 (ME 5 g T SE isnany
Lot {50F 7 42V (20 7 LME T SPP (892 / viT  /88% |90} 166 1 28) |POPE 1 I0CE / GOLE (6LL F 949 ) ¥29 IS [ ¥F [ 6F |6 /L it (€9, J ¥€V S 9C)L |62 [ O /8B |PE fEZX I W Anr
Tt 180k ) L0l (€28 WEZT [ EFE |M8T [/ 89T ) A6T  |8T) FEVE T POL (OZ3E 7 8BRS eBlC (099 S 0BS /MG ok [ 8C I W (¥ 18k [ TE |MHE T S 1 I8 (4] i T8 1O0L (B8 1 B8 JUIT annr
a0t 182 T E0L [8ME 7 9LE S Z¥E (BLZ BlE [ e6Z |OML F8EF 1 ZKL (8528 S 9ok S ohET (BOZ S W69 / OBS (L& / 89 S OF (P2 /LT /G |ZZF T Sk T EEL |16 POk 156 (98 [ W 18T AYN
204 I8k I ZH (BST 1 BEE S 9LZ (Bl f Iot ! Sk |0OL TELL ) s0b |bEbE J M9E ) L9%E (P09 889 929 |BF /M /8P LV 1 P M AV [LOF T SSL T 06 (9B i 0Ty J 68 2 8 g Hddy
2 1 2ok 1oLl [BEE / 6PE JTTE (962 [/ 8L 7 98T (V2L 180k} L1b |6i5€ J SRTE S 6lOE |TWS /906 s O0OF 86 J £ / 6k 22 /b M AM |ORE  F WML s BL (9Bl f EB res |¥2 fegE /92 HoduW

ool I 98 Is0F |8IT 1 wIT 16T |SkT ) IPE ) MET |96 198 1 0L (886

-

G9€ I LG |WEP / ST f 129 (€€ J 6E /vy (S) /P 6 [EZF S 86 1£2 |i6 [t 165 82 1 Lb ¥ Advnygad

1443 i 98 i 9ok (eoF

-

¥oe [/ 0%E |68 [ G2 ! 66¢ Wi FI-+ 1S I % O 1% 44

-

£E7€ T MEEE WWBR S ELS S OWG 8y S 8P [ Ly |82 7/ 9V [ LV |SSL f 6EF T FE (GOF f 90F JEL |9 [ EE [ 8E AUYNNYT

60 J 80 f 0 80 [/ 80 [ L0 60 I 80 ! 0 60 / 80 [/ Lo 60 1 80 J 40 60 / 80 / IO |60 / 80 / 0 (60 / 80 /) 0| 60 [ 80 S 10 60 [ B0 1 L0 |60 ! B0 / IO |GODT
(anm) {anmal {aN oI {anm) STvHEaETY SLISIA SLINOY SHLYIg V101l d0 dl SHINOW
HOsIa SAVO 1d SAVQA Ld SLINaY d0 u3 SAHIDUNS 6

E2I1lSILVYLS
AYLIdSOH OANINHIHLHYON




‘papodas fisnownaud ueys soyBiy yonw sue fsly] 'sieinsae alowd ale 95al) |99} pue sonsness Bulnides Joj AGojopoyiaw Jisy3 pabiueys sey ABojolped.
€ZpS [ REES [ 620 [1Z€} [/ 622F [ EX6 |CF T EL G5V [I82 1 IYE {562 [ZL1 f 6Ch 1 OOL [IBZL 1 &ZZL s eoLl oAy / l8€ €6 [9PL J €61 [/ vLL [Z02 / LOT T M5V (89 f L0V FO9 [TIe J 9%E [ LIZ |ZZS f 265 / 9T | SHOVHIAV

0188y [ LBGLY [ BSTOT [ZBALL / €90LL [ €SI8 [PLL 7 ®LL [ 9CL(POSE | ZZRE / LSOZ(6QOL / YOLE f ZO6 {SZOSL ! S00SL [ 598SL |YEEY / €BYE 1 IE8 LLAIEL J YELL f L20L(FIBE ] SORL f @SEL{0LD [ 296 [ 15V ISPEE YOZE | GOBL [LGES [ PZ6G [ BLEC >n_I._~."__MM__”

i { ! i 1 i I i i [ I i i ! I ! i I [} i i I i I WMM&MMMM

i ! i i i i I [} [} ! [ ) { i i ! I I i [ ! I i I HAEWIACN

i [} i i i i I [} i [ I i i i J I I [ [} i [ ! I I H380100
€805 ) [ZgS J zZeec |eO0Zl ) 8SZL f b0l jL1 F €l /6 [Eof J ZZE T ¥SZ |91l f 1€l Je8 |ebsl s ZE8L /2991 OO S ZOS /SS B9/ LS T MOM [00Z F M6 S G¥L [€ML S OL fSL |Z0b 1 ¥OF S BLT |SOS / [9% [ ¥ZZ |M3EWIALLIS
00k / ESES  / LER |K2OF / PBZL 7 ¥90L (2 / EL 4 A [9BE 1 S2E J 6BZ JEOL J SbL 1 SLL [6LLL T iP9L [ 0S8) [Z6E f TPS / OCL [S9L f Q9K J 9T} [€6F J 06k J GPK |€L [ 9B [ 65 |BEE S ZOF [ 95T (BTG [ 10§ [ 952 lsnany
PEES 1 8985 1 Z8ZE |9FHF 7 oeb s 288 (ML / Sb AV {BEE [ ISE 94T |20 S E¥E [ ¥6  [sOel f 9Ll [ 8L9L |SOS 1 ¥k 7 €11 |64l 7 ASL S 60L [OLT S 9BL S S8} |PB M WL fob |V T Ly 1 E6F |BLO 1 V09 SiE Alnr
9iL5 J 655G J Ovey [Z8€L J ibE2L J VOB |61 /6L 4L [BBE f PME ) 0ST |OEL ! €Zh JO6 {LBBE f TGLL S £0TT MOV 1 TPS 7 \OL |0SE 7 99 [ BTV |PTC 7 98F [ 6P} [Z€ ) BLL / L€ (SSP F 9BF 7 E¥T |¥6S /819 7 ST anNar
5645 1 £895 J €elb |giel S BOEL [ loOb |20 f 6 M@l (b€ [ 6YE 7 GBEZ [€OL 1 ZEb S ZTRE JELSE 7 @SLE ¢ €PLL (958 J vZ¥ S 00 [LEE S Q€T f LEL |28V F BT JOSL |48 f L9) /SR [l6E S GBI / OET |0S9 / El9 /EZF AW
6699 [ 6EBS J 996E (£2P) s 21€l s €88 |9 s vL bl [0BE 7 oW fo0E [BOL J izl [ S8 (bEB) P86V 7 oL (€8F T €S¥ J SOl [19) J ¥SZ 7 €ZI (@61 / 961 [ BEL |89 J EBL J 9v |BiE [ BBl [ OPT |O09 [ 189 [ 8ST TixdY
LL9g F eSS S OZO¥ falvl 7 LMZL T 86OV (EL 7 TL /9L [8Z¥ F 9vE S OPE |LEL J 6L # 00F [POSEL 7 VLAV  VELL |TLF J EOF 7 9L TSk f EEZ [ S6 Lz [ EZT ! vRL | P EEL B |19 ) LLE S ZZL |18S T 625 [/ 69T HIUYH
0seb 7 9Elr J ISBC {PIEL S OSHL S 896 [0 S LL 76l [PE S P9E S0 [9Lh TSVl /P2 [epoy s wbiL 12991 (SEr s SB /1L [e5L 7 LIz fZOL [96L 7 502 fiSK [MS S €9 Jec ¥Rl /€64 [ ¥6L [Lib 7 €8S [/ £92 | AMVMME3Ad

2955 1 98GF [/ I96E |L5PL

-

50k 7 ME  jOL 1 OL J 6L (€96 f SEC f SEE OCZM / €01 7 6€ |SEDL 7 60BL S LTOE |04 s 6B /9B (99 J 0L [T |90Z 7 502 )99k (96 s LL M 9E |wEF [ €61 [ 86l 909 S ¥pS J €0E AUV

0 + 80 [/ 0 60 + 80 f L0 |60 7 80 f IO 60 Sf BO [ D |60 ¢ 80 [/ LD 60 / B0 7 M0 60 / 80 [ 0o |ed / ®0 f JO | 6D f 80 } 20|60 f 8O ) LO| 60O ¢ 80 / L0 |GD / B0 [/ 0

STVLOL JINID AdVHIHL AdYU3HL ] AYOLYHOE) L1 ONINNYIS ANNOSVHLIN INIDIQIN AHIVHDONNY AQOT0IIVY 8002
HLTY3H T AHOLYHIdSIA TIISAHL 1oM3 13 HYITONN SILSCNOYIO SHINOW
&

SLISIA LNTILYALNO ADNIDUINI-NON TWLNIWLHVLIA
MYLidSOH OANINYIHLUON




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of September 30, 2009

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2008-09 Coagulation Analyzer 25,000
Zeiss Opthalmic Argon Laser 42,642 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 67,642

FY 2009-10  STAT Centrifuge 3,317
QuickThaw Plasma Thawing System 5,736 *
Blood Gas Analyzer 15,702 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 24,754
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 67,642
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 24,754
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 28,317
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 67,842 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 64,079 *
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures 0*
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 160,237
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 0

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date 131,920
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period 0
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future 0
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period 0
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 28,317

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 160,237




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of September 30, 2009

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

AMOUNT

Donations by Auxiliary
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley

+Tobacco Funds Used for Purchase

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2006, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year

o0 OO




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of September 30, 2009

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT
Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds,
General Obligation Bond Funds and Hospital Operations
FY 1996-97 Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator 3,000,884 **
FY 1997-98  Administration/Office Building 1,617,772 *
(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)
FY 2000-01 New Water Line Construction 89,962 **
FY 2001-02 Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment 170,245 **
Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee 18464.5 ™
FY 2003-04 Emergency Room Remodel {Included in New Building & Remodel) 0
FY 2004-05 Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel) 0
FY 2005-06 Hospital Building and Remodel see revisions below 39,500,000
FY 2005-06 Construction Cost Overrun Approval 15,250,000
FY 2008-09 Phase |I-Bid 1 (Bid Approvals-part of above original numbers}) 17,580,971
Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond 59,647,328

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

*Completed Purchase




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of September 30, 2009

Month
Administrator-Approved ltem(s) Department Amount Total

POWER AND CONDUIT FOR ELECTRIC DOORS PURCHASING 5,884

MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 5,894

Grand
Total

67,842




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
SECURITY REPORT
09/23/09 THRU 10/27/09

FACILITY SECURITY

Access security during this period revealed five occasions of open or unsecured exterior
doors being identified during those hours when doors were to be locked or secure. Seven
interior doors were found unsecured during this same period.

The Rural Health Clinic accounted for three of the unsecured exterior doors during this
period.

Main building roof access was found unlocked and open on three occasions during this
period.

HUMAN SECURITY

NIH Security provided Law Enforcement standby in seven instances during this period.
Three of these details were for Lab BAC’s and one was for a suspected 5150 patient.

On October 20™ at 0030 hours an Environmental Services employee reported someone
yelling in the area of the Rural Health Clinic. Security responded and located a subject
yelling in the area of the Cemetery. Bishop Police were notified and upon their arrival
the subject was contacted near the Cemetery maintenance shop. This subject was
homeless and close to a 5150 candidate. The subject was advised of trespass of the
Cemetery and the Hospital Campus and allowed to leave the area.

Security was briefed on one Temporary Restraining Order during this period that was
issued to protect a NOC shift Hospital employee.

Security provided patient assists on 36 occasions during this period.

srd



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
SECURITY REPORT
10/28/09 THRU 11/24/09

FACILITY SECURITY

Access security during this period revealed ten occasions of open or unsecured exterior
doors being located during those hours when doors were to be locked or secured. Six
interior doors were found during the same period.

The Rural Health Clinic accounted for three of the unsecured exterior doors during this
period.

Turner Construction trailers were found open and unsecured on two occasions.

IT motion alarms were set off once during this period. Security checked the offices and
found them to be secure. The alarms were reset without any further trouble.

On October 28™, a partially full, fuel container was located at the rear eniry to the office
of Dr. Reid. The container was removed and transported to Maintenance. Why the
container was there is unknown,

HUMAN SECURITY

NIH Security provided Law Enforce standby on ten occasions during this period. One
instance was for a Lab BAC and two were for possible 5150 subjects.

* On November 17™ at 1800 hours, it was reported that an adult, female had been acting
suspiciously while loitering around the Hospital lobby and cafeteria areas since
approximately 1400 hours. This individual was located in the cafeteria and contacted.
She cxplained that she was not in need of medical attention and did not have a lawful
reason for being on Campus. Upon being asked to leave the Campus, she refused. She
was advised of trespass whereupon she became verbally assaultive. The Bishop Police
were contacted and responded to the Hospital. Bishop Police personnel reaffirmed her
need to leave Campus and after a lengthy dialogue and threat of arrest, she left without
further incident.

On November 22" at approximately 0230 hours, an intoxicated, male, subject was
located in the main parking lot of the Campus. This subject was cooperative, however
was intoxicated to the extent he could not care for his safety or the safety of others.
Through his cooperation, Security was able to contact a family member who responded to
the Hospital and provided the subject with supervision and a ride home.

M




On November 23" an elderly, disoriented, male ER patient became uncooperative and
presented a management problem for ER Staff. The subject pulled his IV lines and
became hostile toward Staff. Security provided standby for several hours during which
diagnosis and treatment were performed. The patient was admitted without further
incident.

Security provided patient assists on 28 occasions during this period.

@)



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



State of California — Health and Human Services Agency California Department of Public Health
Radiologic Health Branch

P.O. Box 997414, MS 7610

Sacramento, CA 95898-7414

INSPECTION FINDINGS AND LICENSEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
POSTING REQUIRED [17 CCR 30255(b)(4)]

Copies of this notice must be conspicuously posted within two working days after receipt if any violations (items of noncompiiance) are noted.
These documents shall remain posted for a minimum of five working days or until action correcting the violation(s) have been completed,
whichever is later. Posting shall appear in a sufficient number of places to permit individuals to observe them on the way to or from any
particular work focation to which this notice is applicabie.

1. LICENSEE 2. INSPECTION AGENCY

h{.D FHW/\ B ﬁl U0 /Dlﬂ\}\/lv{"q LDW ’{-'!'Oﬁn .‘-['ﬂ'{ “D \f)*’rrf(‘,-ﬂ" State of California

3. glgcgNSE L?UMBER b T Northean = 4° bdog p et California Department of Public Health
5 g - ({, Radiologic Health Branch

1800 E. Lambert Road, Suite 125
4, INSPECTION DATE 5. SITE INSPECTED Brea, CA 92821

H} ()Z/Oéf (ST pt"mef’r [/;/m ﬁﬁl/mﬁ D Kﬁ.ﬂﬁ.fua/{u:

6. INSPECTION FINDINGS | ?357 (f;| Lb_chu

The inspection was an examination of activities conducted under the license as they relate to the radiation safety and to compliance with
ia Code of Regutations (Title 17, CCR) and conditions of the license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of

Within the scope of this inspaction, na violations were observed.
The following item(s} relating to records or posting were found to be in violaticn:
O A. Rooms or areas were not properly posted to indicate:

, Section 30253:10CFR20.1902.

3 B. Acurrent copy of the:

0 Radiation Control Regulations 30255(b)2) [ Operating Procedure Manuai 30255(b)(2) O License 30255(b)(2)
0 Notice to employees (RH 2364) was not posted as required by Section 30255(b)(3}

O C. Containers of radioactive material were not properly labeled to indicated:

, Section 30253: 10CFR20.1904.

O D. Records of were not available as required by
Section 30253:10CFR20 Subpart L, specifically Section 10CFR20 and/or Condition 13.

0 E. Documents required for the transportation of radioactive material were not available, Section 30373:

1 Shipping Papers 49CFR177.817e O Specia! Form Test Certification 49CFR173.476
3 7A Package Cedification 49CFR172.415(a)

ITEMS OF CONCERN:

/// )
NE‘@EPﬁESENTATwE

7. LICENSEE’S ACKNCOWLEDGEMENT
The Inspection Agency Representative has explalned and | understand the items of nencompliance listed above. The items of

noncompliance will be corrected within the next 30 days. M pay
V4 At

// -2 - 2007 ﬁ%ﬂé M Grego~ £.S5.0,

DATE v 7 LICENSEE REPRESENTATIVE

RH 2514 (03/08) E25 0SP 08 107268




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




_ /1~ 209
Oc(w‘“ /OI H. Bow‘c{ 6‘€ plfl/\CCJ[0/‘S

5057\(%{0’?47 jff‘()/éi{ ﬂ\feec{ O ﬁc/ﬁ, f
/ZU( %6/ /P@?zf@-»/fs (W*\f/}ﬂfgcfrh} /OW/{/Q&Q{

VO ]27'09%2/3 %/e Om// vma/z =)o
1/766# %C’/ﬁ “Pof /4// he,f /60/06 W/'FA
‘ G /9/\

C,/\@,/rfc %m’n 'I/O/CQS(’_’ @?/\
'hw/ 31 P.IN ﬁo co Sl Tor her



November 8, 2009

Enclosed is a legal notice regarding the recent chapter 11 bankruptcy filings of CIT Group Inc.
and CIT Group Funding Company of Delaware LLC (coflectively, "CIT"). CIT is providing you
with this notice in accordance with an order of the Bankruptcy Court. The notice contains
information about various deadlines and upcoming dates in our bankruptcy cases, inciuding the

following key pieces of information:

» The date our chapter 11 cases were commenced,

« A summary of our plan of reorganization, including certain release and injunction
provisions contained in our plan;

» The date of our disciosure statement and confirmation hearing and deadlines to
object to the adequacy of information contained in our disclosure statement and
confirmation of our plan; _

e The date the Bankruptcy Court will consider entering "final" relief on our first-day
motions;

s The date of the "Section 341 Meeting” at which creditors can examine a
company representative; and ' ,

e The process by which certain members of board of directors of Reorganized CIT
Group Inc. will be selected.

The sole purpose of this notice is to provide you with information. There is no need for
you to respond to the notice or take any other action unless you wish to do so. You
should consult with an attorney if you require any assistance interpreting this notice or have
questions regarding protecting your rights in CIT's chapter 11 cases. Neither CIT nor its
counsel can provide you with any legal advice.

In the event you have any questions regarding our chapter 11 cases, we have established a

Restructuring Information Line which can be accessed by phone toll-free at (866) 967-1786.
You may also contact a member of our investor relations team either by phone toll-free at (866)

Singerely,
/417\ £ @au»«____

54-CITIR or via e-mail at investor.relations@cit.com.

Investor Relations
505 Fifth Avenue t: B66.542.4847 f, 212.771.9653

New York, NY 10017 www.cit.com






SKADDEN, ARPS, SLATE, MEAGHER
& FLOM LLP

Four Times Square

New York, New York 10036

(212) 735-3000

Gregg M. Galardi

J. Gregory St. Clair

Proposed Counsel for Debtors and
Debtors-in-Possession

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

________________________________ X
In re: :  Chapter 11
CIT GROUP INC. and : Case No. 09-16565 (ALG)
CIT GROUP FUNDING COMPANY :
OF DELAWARE LLC,

Debtors. . (Jointly Administered)
________________________________ X

SUMMARY OF PLAN AND NOTICE OF (I) MEETING OF CREDITORS;

(I) COMMENCEMENT OF CHAPTER 11 CASES, (I1lI) COMBINED HEARING ON
DISCLOSURE SFTATEMENT AND CONFIRMATION OF PLAN OF REORGANIZATION AND
(IV) PROCEDURES FOR RECOMMENDING INDIVIDUALS TO SERVE
AS DIRECTORS OF REORGANIZED CIT GROUP INC.

Commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on November 1, 2009 (the “Petition Date”), the debtors
and debtors-in-possession in the above-captioned cases (collectively, the “Debtors™),’ each filed petitions
for relief under chapter 11 of title 11 of the United States Code (the “Bankruptcy Code”). By order of the
United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York (the “Bankruptcy Court”), the
cases are being jointly administered for procedural purposes under Case No. 09-16565 (ALG).

' CIT Group Inc. is located at 505 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10017. Its tax identification number is 65-
xxx1192. In addition to CIT Group Inc., CIT Group Funding Company of Delaware LLC, Case No. (9-
16566, is a debtor in these related cases. CIT Group Funding Company of Delaware LLC is located at 1 CIT
Drive, Livingston, NJ 07039. Its tax identification number is 98-xxx9146.

RECEIVED oV 17 208




Steering Committee of Lenders (the "Steering Committee Nominees"), (c) three of whom will be
nominees (the "Debtholder Nominees") proposed to the Nominating and Governance Commitiee of the
Board of CIT by CIT noteholders (other than members of the Steering Committee) owning more than 1%
of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of outstanding CIT bonds and unsecured bank debt ¢laims
(the "One-Percent Holders") and (d) one of whom will be CIT’s Chief Executive Officer.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the deadline for the One-Percent Holders to
propose a Debtholder Nominee is 4:00 p.m. (prevailing Fastern Time) on November 20, 2009 (the
"Nomination Deadline"). Any One-Percent Holder that desires to propose a Debtholder Nominee should
contact (i) CIT Group Inc., 1 CIT Drive, Livingston, New Jersey 07039 (Attn: Robert Ingato; email:
robert.ingato@cit.com) and (ii) counsel for the Debtors, Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP,
Four Times Square, New York, New York 10036 (Attn: Gregg M. Galardi; email:
gregg.galardi@skadden.com) regarding the information that must be provided with respect to any
Debtholder Nominee prior to the Nomination Deadline. In addition, any One-Percent Holders proposing
a Debtholder Nominee will be required to (a) certify that as of October 29, 2009 such One-Percent
Holders held more than 1% of the outstanding bonds and unsecured bank debt claims of CIT and (b)
provide, on a confidential basis, a list of such One-Percent Holders' holdings.

Additional Information

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that copies of the pleadings filed in these
chapter 11 cases can be obtained by using the Bankruptcy Court's electronic case filing system at
www.nysb.uscourts.gov using a PACER password (to obtain a PACER password, go to the PACER
website, hitp://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov) or on the website maintained by the Debtors' proposed claims
agent at http://www kecllc.net/citgroup.

Dated: New York, New York
November 5, 2009



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Medical Students in the OR
Scope: Department. Surgery
Source: Stuhaan, Barbara Effective Date:

POLICY:

1. The medical student may assist the attending surgeon during a surgical procedure by providing aid in
exposure, which will help the surgeon carry out a safe operation with optimal results for the patient.

2. Only medical students, who are currently enrolled in a qual'ﬁ'“d‘f ed1ca1 school may assist with
surgical procedures. : -

3. Medical students must demonstrate knowledge and sk111: mrapplymg prmcl nles of asepsis and
infection control. - L

4. Medical students must demonstrate knowledge of surgical and physiolb:éy,,:

5. Medical students must demonstrate the ability to function effecti d harmoniously as a team

member.

6. Medical students must be able to perform effec .' ”essful and emer'généy situations.

7. The medical student may function under this: pohcy when the -:followmg COIIdlthl’lS are met:

o The attendmg surgeon has determmed that the . edical s:' _gmfcan provide the type of

ding: 'urgeon. (Physical presence of

PROTOCOL:

1.

2.

3. .

4, Perform knot tying if :h'e estimation of surgeon.

5. Perform assistance in f tissue as directed by the surgeon; sutures fascia, subcutaneous
tissue and skin.

6. Assist the surgeon at the completion of the surgical procedure by:

e Affixing and stabilizing all drains.
o Cleaning the wound and applying the dressings.
o Assist with applying cast; splints, bulky dressings, abduction devices.
7. The medical student practices within the appropriate limitations and may choose not to perform
those functions for which he/she has not been prepared or for which he/she does not feel capable of
performing.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Medical Students in the OR
Scope: Department: Surgery
Source: Stuhaan, Barbara Effective Date:

8. The activities outlined are determined based on the experience and education of the medical student.
The performance of other activities in the role of the medical student is dependent on the ability of
the medical student to safely perform the activities under the direction of the surgeon in a competent
manner.

Committee Approval Needed: _ YES  Surgery Tissue Commitle
Responsibility for Review and Maintenance: Surgery Nurse Manager
Index Listings: Medical Students in the Operating Room, Medlcal Studen_, ;Students
Initiated: 4-1-09 : B




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Surgical Procedural Site Identification
Scope: Department: Anesthesia, Emergency Dept, ICU/CCU,

Medical/Surgical, OB/Gyn, Outpatient, PACU,
Pediatric, Rural Health Clinic, Surgery

Source: Stuhaan, Barbara Effective Date:

PURPOSE:
To ensure patient safety by appropriate identification of surgical or procedural site or side.

POLICY: '
1. Prior to initiation of a surgical procedure, or other invasive procedure that 1nvolves laterahty, multiple structures
or levels, the procedure site or side will be verified by: -
a. The patient and /or family :
b. The licensed healthcare professional assigned as the pat'cnt s care provr er 5
etc.) Ll
c. The licensed independent practitioner (MD, DPM, etc.) . =i
d. The anesthesia provider (if anesthesia or sedation providec urmg procedure)
2. To assure correct procedure, patient, insertion/incision, side/site.prior- t_o_ ali lnvaswe proccdures a double check
verification process will be performed.
Site marking must be done for any procedure that involves laterality, muitlplc
4. Procedures requiring double check verification mclude -but:are not limited to:
a. Surgery : 0
b. Breast needle biopsies performed in Imagmg services: .
¢. Podiatric/surgical procedures performed anywhere in the hospital i
5. All relevant documents and studies will be available prior to the start of i -mvasnve procedures These documents
and studies will be reviewed to ensure consistency as to the patlcnt s'e_x ions, the team’s understanding of
the intended patient, procedures, site, aurl s applicable, any implants prior.o the initiation of the procedure.
Missing information or discrepancies: w1_11 be addressed and resolved before starting the procedure.
7. Surgical sites-will'be marked at or:near the incision site. 'Phe mark must be unambiguous (e.g.; use INITIALS or
“YES” or a line representmg the proposed:incision). An “X7y jrll not be used.
A ' uld be consistent throughout the organization.
iently permanent to remain visible after completion of the skin prep

se, imaging services tech,

4l

ructures or Eevels.

=

g

and sterile draping,.:.5 B

10. The mark is posrtloned 0 be vi ble after the patle s San is prepped, the patient is positioned, and sterile
draping completed. :

11. Multiple sites must be marked. Exceptlon to markmg is the single cavity or organ procedure with no identified
laterality. o

12. Eye procedures
procedures on childr

13. Obvious sites such asr-lacerano
not all are being treated: :

14. For minimal access procedures hat intend to treat a lateralized internal organ, whether percutaneous or though a
natural orifice, the intended side must be indicated by a mark at or near the insertion site, and remains visible after
completion of the skin prep and sterile draping.

15. Site marking is not required during emergency or immediate intervention or if delay may risk life or limb or when
the surgeon or proceduralist is not leaving the bedside after diagnosis, and is immediately doing the procedure.

16. A licensed independent practitioner, who will be involved directly with, and present at the time of performing the
procedure, marks the procedure site. (Surgeon or physician performing procedure (radiology/ER).

17. Exceptions to site marking are “minor” procedures such as venipuncture, peripheral IV {ine placement, insertion
of NG tube, or Foley catheter insertion. Site marking is not required for other procedures that may include midline
sternotomy, Cesarean section, laparotomy and laparoscopy, and other interventional procedures for which the site
of the insertion is not predetermined.

. arked above the operatlve eye. The colored eye band may be used when performing cye

_'j(_ljjabscessed do not need to be marked unless there is more than none site and




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Surgical Procedural Site Identification
Scope: Department: Anesthesia, Emergency Dept, ICU/CCU,

Medical/Surgical, OB/Gyn, Outpatient, PACU,
Pediatric, Rural Health Clinic, Surgery

Source: Stuhaan, Barbara Effective Date:

TIME OUT
18. There shall be a “time out” immediately prior to starting a procedure.
19. The “time out” must be conducted in the location where the procedure-_wxll be done Just before starting the
procedure. s
20. The “time out” must involve the entire operative team, (at least the Scrub per.
Anesthesiologist and Surgeon) using active communication, and must be doc
the anesthesia record. :
21. Documentation will include:
a. Correct patient identity.
b. Correct side and site.
c. Agreement on the procedure to be done. a5
d. Availability of correct implants and special equipment.
22. Any discrepancies must be resolved before proceedmg with procedure.
23. Marking Exemptions: ey
a. Single organ procedures (e.g.; Cesarean Secmon-- ‘ o
b. Interventional cases for which the catheter/mstrument-msertlon site is not predetermmed (e.g.; cardiac
catheterlzatlon)

50N ;Qirculatm g RN,
nted in the patient record and on

dental radmgraphs or dental d;agram.; -----
d. Premature infants, for whom the mark may causerza

_ ttendance with the patient from the time of
the decision i ng the giving of consent by the patient, through the conduct of the

procedure.
24. Final verification of the:

25. “Time Out” for ﬁnal verlﬁcatlon"' "annot be exemptedﬁ -

PROCEDURE:
26. Pre-Operative v

cation process: :
a. Verification-of the correct pers _p"r'ocedure and site should occur (as applicable)
b. At the time: _surgery/proce ure is scheduled.
c. Atthe time of admission or entry into the facility
d. Anytime the respon51b_ _ty for the care of the patlent is transferred between care-givers
27. Prior to start of the procedure ensure availability and review of the following:
a. Relevant documentation (e.g., History and Physical, Consent)
b. Relevant images properly labeled and displayed.
c. Any required implants and special equipment.
28. Marking the Operative Site:
a. Make the mark at or near the incision site. DO NOT mark any Non Operative Site(s) unless necessary for
some other aspect of care.
b. Use initials, “yes” or a line representing the incision.
c. Position the marks to be visible after the patient is prepped and draped.
d. Use a marker that is sufficiently permanent to remain visible after completion of the skin prep (use
indelible marker such as black Marks-a-Lot®).




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Surgical Procedural Site Identification
Scope: Department: Anesthesia, Emergency Dept, ICU/CCU,

Medical/Surgical, OB/Gyn, Qutpatient, PACU,
Pediatric, Rural Health Clinic, Surgery

Source: Stuhaan, Barbara Effective Date:

e. Mark all cases involving laterality, multiple structures (fingers, toes, lesions).

f. Involve the awake and aware patient, if possible. The licensed independent practitioner, who will be
involved directly with, and present at the time of performing the procedure, will mark the site.

g. Perform a final verification of the site mark during the “time-out”.

h. For ophthalmology patients, place a colored dot above. the_.operatlve eye on the forehead in a manner that
makes it visible during the procedure and the ophthalmologlst will sxgn the skin above the dot with a fine
point-marking pen. s

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS:
Physician order required [ | Yes X No
Procedure may be performed by: X RN X MD Time Out Initiated
Special education required to perform procedure: [ {Yes X No
Age specific considerations:

» Verification of side/site will be completed with adult caretaker of child.

Index Listing: Site Identification/Marking Surgical Site

Committee Approval

Revised 1-04

[1/28/04

Surgery-Tissue Committee

2/5/04

Medical Executive Commlttee

Administration 2/25/04




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

DRAF T POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Misoprostol for Cervical Ripening

Scope: Departmental

Department: Obstetrics

Source: Jan Kneip

Effective Date:

PURPOSE:

To define and delimit the off-label use of misoprostol for cervical ripening at NIH

POLICY:

. Only physicians familiar with its use may order misoprostol for cervical ripening.

. Misoprostol may be ordered for cervical ripening or labor induction in the third trimester of

pregnancy only.

. Misoprostol for cervical ripening may be used only in accordance with this policy and

procedure.

. Misoprostol may not be ordered if the patient has any of the following

CONTRAINDICATIONS:
Placentia previa, abruption placenta or unexplained vaginal bleeding
Previous cesarean section or major uterine surgery

Cardiac, renal or hepatic disease

oo o P

Patient currently on oxytocin. (Oxytocin must be off for 30 minutes prior to starting
misoprostol. Oxytocin may not be started until 4 hours or more after the last dose of
misoprostol.)

. Misoprostol may be ordered if in the physician’s judgment the following conditions are

sufficiently mild to ensure patient safety:
a. Asthma

b. Glaucoma

. Misoprostol for cervical ripening may only be initiated upon informed consent of the patient.

Informed consent shall be obtained pursuant to the physician’s discussion of the risks,
benefits and alternatives to the procedure including possible drug side effects.

. Misoprostol for cervical ripening may only be ordered on the pre-printed MISOPROSTOL

FOR INDUCTION OF LABOR ORDER SHEET (attached to this policy).

. Nurses may only administer misoprostol for cervical ripening if ordered on the the pre-

printed MISOPROSTOL FOR INDUCTION OF LABOR ORDER SHEET (attached to this
policy).

PROCEDURE:

. Obtain informed consent and place on the chart. Physicians will discuss the risks and

benefits including possible side effects of the medication prior to administration of the

Page 1 of 2 C:\Documents and Settings\maggieegan\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\OLK 1 E\Misoprostol for Cervical Ripening.doc




medication. This may be done in the office but documentation will be on the NIH medical
record.

2. Complete a full nursing assessment including vital signs prior to this procedure. Cervical
exam should indicate less than 2 cm dilated and 50% effaced, or Bishop score of less thn 7,
and the patient has less than 4 contractions per hour.

Complete an Electronic Fetal Monitoring (EFM) baseline strip.

4. Patients will remain on continuous EFM for 1-2 hours after the initial dose. At least a 20
minute strip every hour thereafter.

5. If at any time the EFM changes to a category III strip, the MD will be notified and
continuous monitoring will resume. Fetal resuscitation should begin.

6. Misoprostol administration:

a. The MD will order using the the pre-printed MISOPROSTOL FOR INDUCTION OF
LABOR ORDER SHEET (attached to this policy).

b. The physician, a Certified Nurse Mid-Wife, or a Labor and Delivery Registered
Nurse may insert misoprostol.

c. NPO afier the first dose for 1-2 hours

d. IV of LR 1000ml with an 18 gauge needle at a rate ordered by the physician

e. Have the patient empty their bladder prior to each dose

f. Insert 25 mecg misoprostol tablet into the posterior fornix of the vagina. Do not use

Jubricating jelly. The tablet may be moistened with normal saline or sterile water.

g. Patient should remain on bedrest after the insertion up to 2 hours. The patient may
ambulate and empty her bladder prior to the next dose.

h. The dose may be repeated every 3 to 6 hours up to a maximum of 6 doses in 24 hours.
Withhold dosing if adequate cervical ripening, patient enters active labor; the EFM
indicates a category III strip or shows hyperstimulation or tachysystole.

i. Monitor vital signs including BP and pulse every hour, temperature and respirations
every 4 hours.

Note: For hyperstimulation, change patient position such as left or right side, apply oxygen,
consider tocolytics, if ordered by MD, such as terbutaline or magnesium and/or attenipt to flush
the remaining dose from the vaginal vault with normal saline.

DOCUMENTATION:
Document on designated forms
1. Assessment
2. Interventions and responses
3. Medications times and doses
4, Patient education and care plan

Commitiee Approval Date

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee

Perinatal/Pediatrics Committee

Medical Executive Committee

Board of Directors

Page 2 of 2 C:\Documents and Settings\maggieegan\Local Settings\_Temporary Internet
Files\OLK 1E\Misoprostol for Cervical Ripening.doc



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Bishop, California

MISOPROSTOL FOR INDUCTION OF LABOR
ORDER SHEET

Misoprostol use is restricted to physicians with experience using misoprostol for cervical ripening.

1. Obtain informed consent and place in chart.

2. Complete baseline assessment and full set of vital signs prior to first dose, then 15 minutes after
initial dose.

3. Complete a NST. Notify MD of results.

4. Maintain NPO status for 1-2 hours after insertion of medication.

5. After 2 hours, Diet:

6. ITVLR 1000ml @ _  ml/hr via an 18 gauge catheter.

7. Saline Lock

MEDICATION DOSING:

1. Insert pre-cut 25 meg misoprostol tablet into posterior vaginal fornix. Do not use lubricating jelly.
May use normal saline to moisten tablet or fingers.

2. Repeatdosein __ hours X doses (every 3-6 hours up to a maximum 4 doses in 24 hours).

8.
9.
10.

Allergies:

Have the patient empty their bladder between each dose.
Patient to remain on bedrest for 2 hours after dose inserted.
Place patient on CEFM for 1-2 hours after dose and at Jeast a 20-minute strip every hour thereafter.

Monitor FHR and uterine activity prior to first dose. Monitor fetal heart tones for 2 hours after initial
dose and then continuously thereafter. Notify physician for non-reactive or non-reassuring maternal-
fetal status.

Withhold doses if there are two or more contractions in 10 min, has adequate cervical ripening
(Bishop score > 8, 80% effacement, 3 cm dilated), patient enters active labor, has hyperstimulation or
tachysystole or EFM shows a category Il strip.

For hyperstimulation or tachysystole: Notify physician. Provide oxygen, position change, IV fluids
and tocolytic if ordered. Attempt to remove tablet from vagina and swab/flush vagina with normal
saline.

V/S — BP at least every hour with HR. Temperature and RR every 4 hours and PRN
Notify MD for FM category III strips

Start oxytocin no sooner than 4 hours after last misoprostol dose.

MD Signature: PATIENT STICKER

Date/Time:




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

CONSENT For INDUCTION or AUGMENTATION Of LABOR

Your doctor/care provider is recommending a treatment to help the progress of your labor. There are
risks and benefits to all medical interventions, treatments.

The alternative always includes - NO TREATMENT.

Select

J Medication/treatment

Benefits

(Initial)

Frequent Fetal and Maternal effects

Pitocin Induction of Labor, increases | Abnormalities in the baby’s heart rate, contractions
contraction strength, that come too frequently, nausea/vomiting, increase
promotes more rapid dilation | in blood pressure, uterine rupture, premature
of the cervix/or descent of detachment of the placenta, or allergic reaction.
the fetal head, prevention of | Rarely increases the risk of Cesarean Section in first
infection in women with time women with an unfavorable cervix.
ruptured membranes (Initial)

Cervidil Cervical ripening (thinning Fever, nausea/vomiting, diarrhea in the mother,
and opening of the cervix) abnormalities in the baby’s heart rate, contractions
Prepares the cervix for that come too frequently, rarely can cause uterine
further induction. Induction | rupture especially in mothers with previous uterine
of labor surgery. (Initial)

Misoprostol Cervical ripening (thinning Nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, uterine cramping,
and opening of the cervix) headache, abnormalities in the baby’s heart rate,

| Prepares the cervix for contractions that come too frequently.
further induction. Induction
of labor {Initial)

Prostin Gel Cervical ripening (thinning Fever, nausea/vomiting, diarrhea in the mother,
and opening of the cervix) abnormalities in the baby’s heart rate, confractions
Prepares the cervix for that come too frequently, rarely can cause uterine
further induction. Induction | rupture especially in mothers with previous uterine
of labor surgery. (Initial)

Transcervical Cervical ripening (thinning | Dislodging the fetal head from the cervix. Rarely

Foley Catheter | and opening of the cervix) can cause artificial rupture of membranes, which

Placement Prepares the cervix for may cause prolapse of the umbilical cord and need
further induction. Decreases | for immediate Cesarean section or infection.
the risk of Cesarean Section
for women with an
unfavorable cervix _ (Initial)

AROM May increase or augment Prolapse of the umbilical cord and need for
contractions in labor. May immediate Cesarean section or infection.
speed the progress of labor {Initial)

T understand these risks/benefits as explained to me by (MD; CNM)

I consent to the above freatment.

Patient

Date and time

Witness

09/23/09

Date and time




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Patient Admission To ICU

Scope: Department: ICU/CCU

Source: Kneip,Jan Effective Date:

GENERAL ADMISSION POLICY TO THE ICU:

A

A physician with unrestricted staff privileges may admit a patient to the ICU. A physician who does not
have ICU privileges must obtain consultation from one who does.

Patients may be admitted to the ICU from one of four locations:

1. From the Emergency Room

2. Directly from the outside
3. Transfer from within the hospital
4. Inter-hospital transfer.

The ICU physician shall at all times retain authority and resﬁbnsibll
patient.

Appropriate consultation is required for all pati
Attending physicians will evaluate their patiers

All patients must be seen by the attend
severity of their gondition.

Each physician who has ICU admitting privileges is expected to be familiar with:
1. Established ICU policies and procedures.
2. Techniques of cardio-pulmonary resuscitation and emergency defibrillation and equipment.
3. The components of the ICU - ACLS Dysrhythmia Protocol.

N. Privileges in the ICU may be withdrawn from those physicians who do not adhere to the policies established

herein.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Patient Admission To ICU
Scope: Department: ICU/CCU
Source: Kneip,Jan Effective Date:

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS:
Physician order required: _x_ Yes, to admit to the ICU

PRIORITY OF ADMISSION

ofia-patient arises, the
Chanman of the ICU Comm1ttee will be called upon to make th demsmn reg dmission, transfer or
with the attending
le, the Chief of Stafl

physician of the patient to be moved. If the Chairman of the IC
will assume the responsibility. '

ADMISSION CRITERIA

Cardiogenic shock
Myocardial infarction

. Neurologlcal em
15. Shock due to any
16. Major trauma

17. Post surgical conditions

18. Inhalation or ingestation of potentially lethal toxic substances
19. Obstetrical emergencies

B. Paﬁents requiring any of the following procedures and/or medications may also be admutted to the ICU:

1. PROCEDURES
Invasive monitoring
External pacemaker
Frequent gastrointestinal lavage



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Patient Admission To ICU
Scope: Department: ICU/CCU
Source: Kneip,Jan Effective Date:

Balloon tamponade of varices
Intubated patients
Ventilator patients

2. MEDICATIONS
IV antiarrhythmics
IV vasoactive infusions
Concentrated potassium drips 10-20 mEq over 1 hour
Use of thrombolytic agents

The following pediatric conditions may be admitted to the ICU: o

ADMISSION CRITERIA

A. Patients with the following conditions may be admitted to the ICU:
1. Shock, any etiology including dehydration
2. Epiglottis
3. Near drowning, any symptoms
4. Anaphylaxis

5. Toxic ingestions, potentlally leth

6

7

8

. Poorly controHed seizures

estive heart diseagse

félemia/unstable vital signs

momnitoring

. Any patient &
18. Meningitis, ba
19. Severe electrolyt
20. Unstable patients awaiting transfer to tertiary care centers
DOCUMENTATION:

Order by physician to admit to ICU -

Committee approval needed: _x Yes, ICU Committee

Responsibility for review and maintenance: JCU Commitiee Chairman
Index Listings: Patient Admission, ICU; Admission of Patient to ICU
Revised/Reviewed: 10/92, 2/95, 3/98, 02/09/04, 11/077k, 9/09jk

: iﬁiil_;pénding respiratery failure including severe asthma or pneumonia.






THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




llA NORTHERN 150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, California 93514
N I H INYO HOSPITAL (760) 873-5811 voice
People you know, Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (760) 872-2768 fax

caring for people you love

November 20, 2009
Dear Board of Directors:

Earlier this year, NIH employees were invited to employees (not Board Members and not Doctors) to
participate in 2 National Employee Attitude Survey developed and administered by Business and Legal
Reports (BLR) to provide Management with feedback. Based on previous experience, to preserve
confidentiality, departments and locations were not identified and specific comments were reviewed only by
Administration. The Personnel Payroil Advisory Committee was consulted and approved of the process.

Upon the survey closing to responses in July 2009, 129 surveys were completed. Mr. Halfen was provided
with the written comments and the resulis of the survey. The results are in total only — accurate location, length
of employment and other “response identifying” types of categories are not valid, since NIH wanted the survey
responses to be as confidential as possible. Even the written comments reviewed only by Mr. Halfen were
listed in random order.

BLR provided the report of the Survey of Employee Satisfaction results for Northern Inyo Hospital. The
summary information is valid, so attached pages A-1, A-2, A-5, A-7, and A-10 provide some meaningful
feedback. The assessment provides: “Northern Inyo Hospital has about the same level of satisfaction as other
employers.”

Thank you for your time and attention to the BLR Employee Attitude Survey results. I look forward to your
discussion.

Sincerely,

Georgan L. Stottlemyre
Human Resources Manager / PPAC Chairperson




Overview>Performance>Summary
Overview Summary jaiElERE ainas

,.._”,...uc_w” ‘of Cantenra:

Your
Organization

Teamwork 7.20;
Communication 6.69
Qur Organization 7.29:

Personal development 717:

Qverall 7.09

# Employees 1
# Employers

Employer size

Med
Your

Organizatio|
Teamwork 7.20
Communication 6.69
Qur Organization 7.29
Personal development 7.17
Overall 7.0
# Employees 1
# Employers
Industry
Health Care

Your

Organizatio
Teamwark 7.20
Communication 6.69
Qur Organization 7.29
Personal development 747
Qverall 7.
# Employees 1
# Employers

3:17 PV 7/21/2009

QOur Organization

Personal development

Assessment key

Size 4.0 45 5.0 8.5 5.0 6.9 7.0 175 a.0

Qverall

Industry

B Teamwoark

£2]

Communication
Qur Organizaticn

Personal development

Querail

BLR/HRDailyAdvisor.com Survey of Employee Salisfaction

over perf summ  Page A.10




Overview>Satisfaction index>Summary
' Satisfaction Summary

- Tabla af Conlants All employers
* Performance/
importance Taamwork
0 Cammunication
Teamwark

Communication
Our Crganization
Parsonal devalopment

Cur Qrganization

Fersonal developrment
Overall

# Employees

#Employers Overall

Percentlle
Teamwork
Cemmunication

Our Qrganization:
Parsonal development

Percentile o 10 £ 30 40 5

=
Teamwork

Communicatian

Ovarall Qur Organizalion
Personal development

Med

Your Qveral
Organizatlon

Teamwork 0

Communication Slze

Qur Organization

Personai development Teamwark

Overall Cemmunication
# Employees Our Organization
# Employers

Personal development

Overall

Industry
Health Care
Teamwork
Your
Organization Communicaiion
Teamwork 0.78
Communication 0.76 : i 2 o
Our Organization 0.82 Ral{oy BN Our Organization
Personal development 0.80
Persanai development
Cvarall
# Employees
# Emplovers

7212009 13PM BLR/HRDallyAdvisor Survey of Employee Salisfaction  Overindsumm  Page A.7




Summary of Survey results
# Employees 129

Survey Questions

My department has a high lavel of teamwork

Qur arganization, as a whale, has a high level of teamwork

| understand how o b& a good team player

Teamwork, overall

| know what is expected of me

| have a basic understanding of our business goals

| understand how my role fits in with the organization's future

My department does a gaad job of communicating changes or decisions

There is adequate communication between departments regarding changes or decisions that a
The organization does a goed job communicating changes or decisions that affect employees
During the last 30 days someone has praised me for doing a good job )

During the last 8 months, someone has communicated with me about my development
Communication, overall

My department has consistent, usable work practices

Qur organization, as a whole, has consistent, usable work practices

| would recommend my crganization to friends and family as a good place to work

We consistently try to improve cur custemer service for our external clients

My fellow empleyees try to de the best job they can

Our Organization, overall

| am committed to doing quality work in my job

1 am recognized when | do a good job

| have the tools and resources | need to do a good job

On the job, my views are listened to

My manager is fair and even-handed in the treatment of employees

My manager cares about me as an individual

There is a person in the workplace who supports my business and professional growth
My employer is helping me meet my career abjectives

During the past 12 menths, | have had the chance to improve my husiness and prafessional ski
Personal, overall

Qverall

* Satisfaction index is performance divided by imporiance. A low number indicates disatisfaction; a higher number shaws that performance is in line with expectations.

Performance
6.55
5.97
9.08
7.20
7.79
7.98
811
6.26
5.26
6.1
6.57
5.40
6.89
7.20
6.74
7.74
7.92
6.83
7.29
9.59
6.52
8.09
8.50
6.46
6.96
7.04
6.29
7.07
717
7.09

7/21/2008  3:07 PM

Bi

L RHRDailyAdvisor Survey of Employee Satisfaction  home

Assessment key

Page A,

2




Home=Summary

e

Mﬁ»ﬁ@a« «.wn%v

SOENOO RN =

Highest ranked questions

} am committed to doing guality work in my job

| understand how to be a good team player

| have a basic understanding of cur business goals

| understand how my role fits in with the organization's future

We consistently fry to improve our customer service for our external clients

| would recommend my organization to friends and family as a good place to work

| have the tools and resources | need to do a good job

| know what is expected of me

There is 3 person in the warkplace who supports my business and professional growth

During the past 12 months, | have had the chance to improve my business and professional skills

25
24
23
22

Lowest ranked questions

There is adequate communicaticn between departments regarding changes or decisions that affect employees
Our organization, as a whole, has a high level of teamwark

During the last 8 months, somecne has communicated with me about my development

The organization does a good job communicating changes or decisions that affect employees

My department does a good job of communicating changes or decisions

My manager is fair and even-handed in the treatment of employees

My department has a high levet of teamwork

On the job, my views are listened to

My fellow employees try to do the best job they can

My employer is helping me meet my caresr objectives

7/21/2009 3.07 PM

BLR/HRDailyAdvisor Survey of Employee Salisfaction  home

Page A

5




Survey of Employee Satisfaction -
Verview of BUrvey Resuits
o7 summary
Home>Summary

Welcome page Table of Contents

Assessment key
oot oy ——r

Strength assessment

i Opportunity criteria
Weakness

By Years of
employment

—

*Performance/
importance

Northern Iny
Satisfaction index Hospital
Teamwork Teamwork 0.7
Communication Communication 0.7
Qur Qrganization Qur QOrganization 0.8
Parsonal develepment Personal development 0.8
CQverall Overall 0.7
# Employees # Employees 12
# Employers # Employers

Assessment:
Na prior year to compare against Northern Inyo Hospital has about the same level of satisfaction as other

Assessment: employers.

Percentile {year over year)
Percentile

Teamwark

GCommunication

Qur Organization

Personal development

Assessment ke

Strength
Opportunity

Qverall Weakness

Assessment:

Northern Inyo Hospital did not participate last year

7/21/2009 307 PM BLR/HRDailyAdvisor Survey of Employee Satisfaction home  Fage A1




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo Hospital Health Plan
Renewal Report

Barry G. Milter & Associates
License #0B20769
Qctober 28, 2009




Li-0l

sjUSLUpUaLLY PUR 19)}87 [emaudy UONBISIHIWPY Juswafeuey swie|D ajoeuuld
palasing sueld yjeaH

(Auedwios
SoUBINSUISS S 817 UNS — Yd 1 Se juswabeuey swiglD s|oeuuld)
1080U0N §1/Z] - Dioads 000°0LS - EMaUaY SouUBINSUIDY pajenobaN

Aliger] wnwixe "SA sSWiepD Jea i ueid 10iid
Amgen E:E_xms_ “SA S]] 9je-03-JEaA
(s1qnonpap 21198ds 000'09% 40 %0G 90 w_m%_zué Hoday une|) abse
{0661 BuluuiBag) sea ueld Aq uosuedwos sune|d
(S)S07) HUNWIXE "SA _mauﬁ s[elo] |enuuy juasing
SLNILNOD 40 319V4

1H0d3d TVMINIH
IVLIdSOH OANI NHZHLYON




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Current Year-to-Date Totals
Plan Year 2009
January 1, 2009 — September 30, 2009

Current Actual Percentage .

Maximum Liability Costs of Total
Claims: $3,164,480 $1,974,311 87.6%
Stop-Loss Premiums: $ 16,468 $ 16,468 5%
individual Stop-Loss: $ 324,616 $ 324,616 9.0%
Administration: $ 89,033 $ 89,033 2.5%
ASQO Fees: $ 16,048 $ 16,048 A%
TOTALS $3,610,645 $2,420,476 100%
Dollar Savings (Nine Months) $1,190,169
Percentage Savings 33%

Assumptions:

Current Worst Case aggregate claims liability was calculated using the actual aggregate for the
first nine months.

Actual paid claims were calculated using nine months of claims minus $13,888 reimbursed by
the stop-loss carrier for those amounts over the specific deductible.

Stop-loss and individual stop-loss premiums were based on actual premiums paid over nine
months and assumes counts of 1,380 single employees and 1,234 families for the months of
January through September 2009.

Administration was based on actual employee counts for eight months of 1,380 singles and
1,234 families.



Plan Year

1996-97

1997-98 (Jan,-Dec.)
1998-99 {Jan. 98-March 5%
1999-00 (Jan. 99 -March 00)
2000-07 {Jan. 00 — March 01)
2001-02 (Jan. 01 — Mar. 02)
2002-03 (Jan. 02 — Mar. 03)
2003-04 (Jan. 03 — Maz. 04)
2004-05 {Jan. 04 — Mar. 05)
2605-G6 (Jan. G5 — Mar. 06)
2006-07 {jan. 06 — Mar. 07}
2007-08 (Jan, 67 — Mar. 08)
2008-09 Gnn.rt}S — Mar. 09)

2009-10 (Jan. 09 — Sept. 09)

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Claims Comparison by Pian Year

Total Annual Claims

§ 715,735
§ 697,224
§ 849,624
$1,080,348
$1,363,511 |
$1,500,462
$2,0537,981
$1,829.263
$2,622,830
$2,257 946
$2,453,238
$2,486,818
$2,830,300

$1,974,311

Average

Monthily Claims

$ 73,392
$ 70,802
$ 99,029
$113,626
$125,039
$169,832
$154,230
$218,569
$188,162
$204,437
§207,235
$235,858

$219,368

* Numbers based on actual claims experence and employee couats,

§ 32757

3
$
§
$

s

€43

£}

365.13

317.50

444.08

465.68

529.83

696.03

621.93

827.91

704.73

759.99

790.97

863.95

756.44

Average Claims
Per Employee

+14%

+31%

- 11%

+ 33%

— 15%

+ 7.8%

+ 4%

+ 9%

-12%



CONFIDENTIAL
Northern Inyo Hospital
l.arge Claims

Taken from Pinnacle Claims Mgmt. stop-loss report through September 20089:

Employee $ 112,816

Dependent $ 85,056

Employee . $ 82,004

Employee $ 46,572

Employee $ 35,840

Employee $ 60,646

Employee $ 80,515

Sub-Total $ 503,540 or 26% of total
claims paid

Reimbursed by Stop-Loss Company $ 13,888




[Zyrevess's) $ o|qranpag Jaesb sse| sued JeN orell H LTE

SL4L $ aibug
00'08Y'YIL'E s alquenpaq aebaibiy aaeinung Si~d /il 15|5eg JoeiLe) i
OXZAFESL'S $ s|qgonpaq sebabby |pnuuy N ' [B2IpE PR SEN0E ;
$3)BY $507 5530X3 |BAPIAIDY 000044
BE'0LE'PLE'S $ BB 18N
B 5 aNf] SiUsWAsingITey (Bu1d S887 i
al'epa'es $ wallasinquiey oypedy ssa o000k 3 Ayved |puag
- 5 pesuos ajebaibby awy apsInG suaied s557 DO'S60'E $ Auwieg X3 p pan .
90'661°8986" 1 € SWIBID PIed €101 SL-dsZi-l : siseg Pendod
X ® [R)Uag 1EApay apndu| sone-|
slojsed wie|n syebarbby
FAL: ¥ A saoko|diug eiag 9j6uig jo Jaqungy sfiesany
$EO'T saakojdug Jeaipay jo Jaquiny abesaay 8007 '} Aenuer aallaayy abeioand) .
g1'g8g'sl $ o0'66L'H86'T S OLOYL'LEZ S LOOSE'VEF S IS0EFZE. S 9TIMGOFE §  PSBTUSIE S 1e1s),
BEOIE VLG | g N 5 - g - ki - g - 3 - & - 3 OL=1EN L
BEOLEbLEL 5 - S - s B § - s - E} - $ - S1000eF'POL'E S mouny 01-934 ;
SBOLERLB'L $ - $ - $ - 3 - s - S - 3 - s QL-uer
- g Eluag :
gE'DLE'WIE L 3 - s - 3 - 3 - % - g - g - % | cooey'rel’E 8 - 3 N ]
- 3 [ :
2 DLEPIEL S $p - $ - st - §p - s - st - § | 000QEFYRLE § o T PR TN
- g [ERh] _
BOLELLE'L 5] - sl - i - s| - s| - st - 5| - S | oooer'valeE § g ey 50RO m
] e . - - T OD00ZEE S|  2g% [ZEE] g
BHQLEYLE') ¢ | ab-ess’st $ | L8 V5T L $ | yeE9E'AE § | sEeaT'6l S| 95°TLBYY & | oLoeo'es §ieeeiey § | 000B¥'YALE S o00059zE S oOE EEE] 30058 )
_— o . o o - " e G0'00B'ZE 8 %e lewaq
BIirECra’L s - $ | 1L6E6'22E $ | IE°0F0'VE % | 05'vEE'EL $ | eg'eover) § | SILEE'9EL S | BYVEFOZL ¢ | 00'DBL'Z0EC §° oooIoEeE S5 X4 9 PR EREGY
o . o . . o — e 00'005°ZE E] 5¢E 1215eq
86 LOT LIS L $ - § | 6ER05 182 § | #Va5L'oe $ | 1Z6L6'1LT $ | OVLLSI0L $ | £EVILBEY 8 | BSEEL'DEY 2 | 0O'SSE'ORRE § 06 0E6 130 8 v6Z 15 DI Bonr
N o . i , j o . [ e § 28 [ejuag)
fg'rhgeee L 3 - $ | 4E0B'ZL2 5| ESLR0CE $ | ogvedad S| BERLLWPLE $ | BFLITLLT S ] 5E'SSE'60 8§ | 00'6Z5°Z60°C & DroceizE & o 07 PR BO-UnT
. . ) o . ) . o 00005 68§ |  see Ewag
L1'865° 396 $ - . $ | 80'eH9'LST SEAWWERO0E S jSPRLISE & | PEOST00} S | BYOLE'SYL S | GG § | DOSEDBELL § B GEEIZE S vz X T Ponl BO-RER
. o i . . . i . N 0D'005'2E 3 foras) ewag
To'ses'TL s| - 8| Hvioos S| cOTIS'GE  §|09UBSTL  § | ALerSE | LTEAEWE S | 9IS § | OSHRRL S e FEye oY
_ . L _— Lo . s e, QUOoU'EE 3 [i43 IEuag
LE 126889 s - S 1 LE'G55'6LY $ | vO'LER'GT & | OCEECTIBZ  $ | PLUOVELL  $ | BOBOTOVE & | 62'EET'9S % | of'sETEZO’L § GGG 553 TR BOIER]
qop P I cam it . I . Q0°008"'1E g e JesuaQ i
v5'6oL651 S - S| TLVTVOCE & | 95°SBE'ZE £ | 09'B80'QE $ § 9LEPG'59 t | z2528'18 $ 1 8L'980'TL $ | 00'091°GRG g DOOLIEE S B8z T 50953 j
) . i o o . DCCOVLIE & ¥IE [CI=Ts) !
o ive’sd g - $ | 26 %[ 890L01Z % | 02'98E'9 2 N g - S| paLELL $ | ODOBL'0FE £ SRR T 382 IERE AL
L SWIEIY AN 11} |Stel) pleg pejot | g | Jubisiog jeapop|: - apgronpag - ebesedog. | . yuow:

Em @i MALIOEND 'oesb ASDOU L,

IR CLANIVEIOY N SHEVID ﬁ 60/LE/ZE Nl BO/LOH.0 ABwung s1eB)66y

) .HZ Z |eydso}y oAU} uIsypoN A
m — v f J : !
74 '




ra

.

{aorceg'ez) 3 aiquanpaq Jaeald ssa| SwWwe D JoN G8'Cgl s Awed
SETL § a|bulg
o0 0885’ % aigganpag fedabby sapeimung Gl-gd /2l S(SBQ PEAUSD
DOZSL'09LE % ojgnenpag ayebasbby jenuuy XY Edipaly lapnpu| ssoled
SPITY S50 SSANT {eNPAIPY) 000 095
$6'969'296'Z g SWe)D 38N
M ) an(] sjusWwasINqUyay jeuld 597
LLIEE'2SE g wewasinquiay opads ssa o0acl $ Apwey pyuag
- g pegues sjefiaibby oy episinD sluaWAR, S587 'S0 s A xd g P
L2BZRSLLE 3 SUNELD PIRG [RIQL Si-d 21} SISBf JDERLCD
XY 9 [elueq “EdpaN :epniou) siope
sA01oRd el oyebaabby
+PO'E saadoldiug felue M6uU]S jo Jaquiny sBriasy
242 spako|duw eolpay 1o Jaquuny obeleay gnoz ‘| Aenuer aanaayg abriarog
LULEB'TGL $ O LUERESIIE 8 LRGSVOOF & LEMGEIST f TERICGOLL & SOUPREIBKL §  LUZEGEHTL S [e10L
Y6'9EE Z96'C HIEEE $ | vROSL'YEL g - § | DEERB SISkerE’s. S| sieEys S| 6020845 S 602N
B O0L'0LBE $§ 61089 § | 69°7E5'S51 $ [Gorew 5| 06888 S| e9'ZESEL Fpelsevos  § ] lbesles % | oooeysROE & nouny 60-094
BOBIVY 1892 $ | 05°05% | 0fcitosl g | tozea'el 5| GECB0TL $ | 09'0.L°B5 $ | STEITFZL 5§ ¥9'BOL'SD H §O-Uer
S6'CC15Y'E S| £9°090'6 § | ¥1'B60'YZT § | 60150t $ ] ¥O'BLE'SE §§ ELOGE'DL § | o5'LB9'SE $ | egaLzes 5 | 00OBF'GB9E & 09901 }¢ : e e
popLrEBl 8 BIL * g pan 80080
 eerera s s o o Lo - o o R CUQI0 LE % 0Le leuag
[ieRerd g -Thard g | 80'PEEEE $ | £6'685'79¢2 g LE'561'8E 8| zaistsl S | ISEEO'EL S| LL06ZEG S| ZEPBIZPL S [ ODOLZZLIEE § ooeertE § BIZ Yo 9 POl S0-0N
. o , [T S GOE Buag
L0015'820°2 g - 5 ] BOEEL0LZ % | ZR'EvELE S | SEvEe’EZ | LTIELGS € | ¥2°2068'0ZF & | SHYPE'ALL S | O0'SZO'RSO'E . H D00LLZBZ 8 CThA XH % PO 500
8E'OLEBEL'L S | £9DDELL R A 1T ot $ | O57L08'CE S | o560l iE S| ZEL65C0L  § | 8TLYZRTY S | SYOFTLL 5 | OOSSE'FRLE S 00 0¥ 3t s il i
= - QUSED’LLZ § €4 X4 ¥ PN 80-d3g
o o o s o o o — . 00’00z e $ €08 [T
L GOB'ZES’L s | Lrozz'ez $ | 00'9L0'692 § ] BE'SZS BT § ) O5°LET L S} ZEPEL0L 8 | SYEES .8 S ] oBECl'SSL  § | O0OBKLEYT S F A 172 5T PO ao-bny
T - . ] - O0C00Z0E S| 2Ot [T
SEELVZIVE'L $ | 05°003'BT 1§ 1025easE $ 1 BCEABT | 06'BBL'6) S 660C09CE S ¥ZIO0AL S ) PLLSROSL  $ | OOGBLZEYE & boEeneiT TE VE7 X% PON AT
_ . , L 00'G00'0S $ 0og (LN
ECZORGs0L £ - % | HGRTYED $ | GEELEEY 5§ 04TPLET S | vTLIE'EG 8] SOFIPSIL 5 | TERITOL $ | 00'QEG'9ZE L S DO0S0 VLT S 0Lz T4 % PR ao-unr
i . . o . Dy00E'0E $ 20e jQueg
Z9'95%'202 3 - $ § SLIEB'GYE S ZYoBs'ie 5| o6'6ed'al g | PL'ELE'B8 S 189sbtort $ | YELESIDY | 0O0OBB'ZZEL S Dooe08iz & 7iz o % POR T
o \ ) o DOOO0EOE 5| 20% [0
L8'PR9'9LT S - § | ST'EZCB'OLL S| IT1E6' e § [ 0L IBEET $ | 65 4vBDS $ | 6bBGS'ED 5 | SLLOL'YS $ | cO'00%'gtTL & 00oBTsiZ 5 7z X3 TP 50907
Facrd Tl o4 5 - $ | 89073 E S | L5°606'LE $ | 06'YED'ET £ ] GUCZO6TL ¢ | LEBTOTOL  $ | SOBEYTIL S | 0OOZEOLE  § “%MMMN M M.MM. xh_BMMM_S RS
o o K . 00'c00DE € 00t (05T
SO'SESEEL 3 - $ | LIEDS'60 § | 2¥visze 8| 050LL'ZE $ ] evori'oz % | vocBL'sZ $ | 2T2LY § 100704908 % R AR 597 0 % PO B0-Go3
BLETOYD < - $ | sEeen'ye $ [ 0LT98Ce | 0FReCOL S {s00Est £ |sEisLr § - § | DDSCI'EOE  § MWWM.NMMN w MMM uh_n“. ”Ms_ e
| BunE) 3eN SWIelD pred (0161 xy. e LY apsaweg. ansdwog - (ubtbiod feoipew | . elqRaAnped - epgnonpeq” | . Aywed | eBrieacn. \puoR
L S e : o 1 %08 eaipop’ i Sy | By u%,m.:im.u .. BBy Aipiuoi - LT O A FRR

TrIMIC Y ISR NG Cuen e AT Lo,

Dt LWRIMNIDwNYY Sy ﬁ

11OVN

I

A/ L2 L Yy GOL0/30 AvBunens alefaibiy
1endsoy oAu) LIBypoN




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Reinsurance Renewal
12715 Contract effective January 1, 2010

Current Negotiated Optional Optionat ~
$70,000 $70,000 $75,000 $80,000
Specific Renewal Renewal Specific
Individual Stop-Loss:
Individual Stop-Loss Rates **  Single $  77.76 ¢ 8786 5 83.60 $ 7312
Family $ 176.10 $ 198.96 $ 189,34 $ 165.60
Annual Premium $ 443,967 $ 501,611 $477,334 $417,489
Contract Basis 12/15 12/15 12/15 12/15

{Gapless/No Laser)
Administration: (claims processing)***
Employee Composite  $  34.06 $ 35.02 $ 35.02 $ 3502

Annual $ 122,616 $ 126,072 $ 126,072 $ 126,072

Aggregate Premium:

Employee Composite  $  6.30 $ 6.52 $ 6.52 $ 6,52

Annual $ 22,680 $ 23,472 $ 23,472 $ 23,472

ASO Fees: Annual** $ 21,398 $ 23,688 $ 23,688 $ 23,688

Claims:

Aggregate Claims Rate Medical $ 905.00 $ 925.00 $ 933.00 $ 954.00
RX $ 190.00 $ 190.00 $ 190.00 $ 190.00
Dental $ 100.00 § 100.00 $ 100.00 ¢ 100.00

Contract Basis 12/15 12/15 12/15 12/15

Annual Claims Maximum** $4,302,000 $4,374,000 $4,402,800 $4,478,400

* Renewal shown on an incurred and paid (24/12) contract basis.

wk Current and renewal annual premium based on 161 single employees and 139 family units. Specific

coverage includes prescription drugs. ASQ fee based on $6.58 PEPM and remains the same as last
plan year. Specific stop-loss contract is on a 12/15 gapless coverage basis with no lasers on any
individuals. The original stop-loss increase, before negotiations, was 17%.

HEK Medical, dental and RX administration.




Renewal Costs (Reinsurance, Administration and Claims Costs)
Annual Totals

Individuai Stop-Loss:
Administration:
Aggregate Premium:
ASQ Fees:

Annualized Current Claims:

' FIXED COSTS TOTAL

%% Difference from Current Rates

“wWorst Case” Claims Liability:

“Worst Case” Total Costs:

TOTAL COSTS
(If claims equal this plan year —
$2,632,415)

%% Difference from Current

Sun Life Insurance Company

Reinsurance Renewal
12/15 Contract

Current
$70,000
Specific
$ 443,967
$ 122,616
$ 22,680
$ 21,398

$2,632,415

$ 610,661

$4,302,000

$4,912,661

$3,243,076

Negotiated

%$70,000
Renewal
$ 501,611
$ 126,072
$ 23472
$ 23,688

$2,632,415

$ 674,843

+10.5%

$4,374,000

$5,048,843

$3,307,258

+2%

Optional
%$75,000
Renewal
$ 477,334
$ 126,072
$ 23,472
§ 23,688

$2,632,415

$ 650,566

+6.5%

$4,402,800

$5,053,366

$3,282,981

+1.2%

Optional
$80,000
Specific
$ 417,489
$ 126,072
$ 23472
$ 23,688

$2,632,415

$ 590,721

-3%

$4,478,400

$5,069,121

$3,233,136

1%




Sun Life's Proposal Qualifications and Contingencies -
Renewal acceptance is subject to possible revision based upon receipt and review of the following items:
Paid claims experience through 12/31/09 including monthly enroliment figures.
Updated shock loss information through 10/31/09. Shack loss information should include injuries, flinesses,
diseases, diagnoses or other losses of the type which are reasonably likely to result in a significant medical

expense claim or disability, regardiess of current claim dollar amount.,

Proposal assumes that benefits will be administered by Pinnacle Claims Management and that the Blue Cross
Prudent Buyer network will be utilized.

Renewal rates assume the underlying plan will be brought into compliance with the Mental Health Parity Act
and that covered expenses as defined under the Act will be covered “as any other illness”.



Health Plans Surveyed

insurance Company Response

Intermediary Insurance Services 10% higher than negotiated
' renewal
Sun Life Assurance Company Shown in proposal
Bestre Declined to quote — not
competitive
Cairnstone re Declined to quote
Optumiealth Declined to quote

HCC Life Declined to quote




PINNACLE

m CLAIMS MANAGEMENT, ING.

Technoiogy Drven, Customer Focused

October 2, 2009

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Picneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514-2599

Re: Pinnacle Contract Renewal
Dear Mr. Halfen;

Our records indicate that the Northern Inyo Hospital contract with Pinnacle Claims
Management, Inc. (Pinnacle) is scheduled to renew on January 1, 2010. Your administrative
fee will increase by 3.5% which reflects the increase in our internal cost of doing business.
Although Pinnacle strives to achieve affordability and cost savings for clients whenever
possible, there are impacts on our operating and administrative costs that must be considered.
Within the [ast year, Pinnacle has added new technology and increased its programming
efficiency; in addition, we administered the federally regulated COBRA subsidy on behalf of you
and your employees. This rate modification will therefore be executed to accommodate the
increased charges in the administration of services we provide to your organization.

Pinnacle's administrative fee per employee per month (pepm} will increase from $18.98 to the
new monthly rate of $19.64 pepm.

Additionally, Anthem Blue Cross will be increasing their network fee from the current rate of
$15.08 to $15.38 pepm.

Please sign, date and return the provided amendment at your earliest convenience. These
rates will automatically take effect January 1, 2010 unless we otherwise hear from you.

Pinnacie truly respects the relationship we have formed and welcomes all communication. If
there are any questions or concerns, please contact me directly at 949-885-2209,

Sincerely,
David Za
President

Cc: Georgan Stottlemyre, Northern Inyo Hospital
Terri Zinchiak, Barry G. Miller & Associates

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2220, Newport Beach, CA 92658
Toll Free: (800) 649-9121 Fax: (949) B63-9028
www.pinnacleipa.com



600Z J18qoja0 "~ jo Aep " pUZ sy 600¢ jo Aep Syl

YO Ul e pRle(] ‘e psjeqd

juspissld | ay

9ZUEZ PIAE(] _ ‘BWeN pald ‘aueN patllg

m \\\Q % Ag , :Ag

UONI INSWIDVYNYIN SWIY1D 3T10VNNId HOoA HOLVALSININGY NVd 3HL "0

:0s Op 0} pazioyne Anp si19oy)o anjoadsal sey)

Aq penoaxs Anp st pue ‘0]0¢ ‘| AMEBNUBE JO SB SANOBY® Yd1 PUB MOLVYISINIAGY A9 uodn
pesibe s| Juswpuswe aroqe ay) "pabueyoun ulewss ||eys juswaalby oy} jo SWIS) ISLI0 ||y

mm-mvw R L L P Yy LT TR T Y IP._Z: >|W—E<m mo Msz—m mmm
334 SSAOOV HHOMLAN ATHINONW SSOHD 319 WAHLNY

vm.mvw dervhivrdivinrrarnanasT TR IRE S L Y T T T T T Y LI Y] UH—Z: >|——Eq"& mo mlmwz—m zm&
A=3d ADIAYIS ATHLNOW IAILVHISININGY ITOVNNIL

ISMO[[0) SE Yd | AqQ patulopiad sedlaies SAIBISILIWPE 10} 2INpaYds siel ay) 0} §334 IDIANIS
40 FINATHOS ~ O INIWHOVYLLY 0] apewl s| [2dsoH oAu| waypoN pue -ou} 'Juswebeue|y
SwielD Ul Usamiaq juswealby 231AI8g SABNSILIWPY By} 0} JUBWPUSWY BUMOND) UL

ANINIITHOV IDIAHUTS JALLVULSINIANQY

X LINZINAONINY




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
RURAL HEALTH CLINIC STAFF PHYSICIAN
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement (this “Agreement”), dated as of December 2, 2009, is entered into
by and between Northern Tnyo Hospital Local Hospital District (“Hospital”) and Jeanine Arndal, M.D.
(“Physician™).

RECITALS

A. Hospital operates a general acute care hospital which, among other things, owns and operates a
Rural Health Clinic (the “Clinic™), located at 153 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California.

B. Physician is an individual duly licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, and she
desires to relocate her practice to Bishop, California.

C. Hospital desires to obtain professional medical services from Physician for the patients of
Clinic, and Physician desires to furnish such services upon the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement.

D. Hospital believes that high standards of patient care can be achieved if Physician assumes the
responsibilities set out further in this Agreement.

THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE:

I PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBILITIES.

1.01  Services. Hospital hereby engages Physician to serve as Clinic staff physician, and
Physician hereby accepts such engagement on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement. In her capacity as staff physician, Physician shall provide Hospital with the
benefit of her direct patient care expertise and experience, and shall render those services
necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals and objectives for the Clinic. The scope
of services to be performed by Physician are described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein. Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical
record documentation of all direct patient care services rendered hereunder; such
documentation shall be submitted to Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form,
and contain the information, requested by the Hospital such that a complete medical record
can be assembled.

1.02  Limitation on Use of Space. No part of the Clinic’s premises shall be used at any time by
Physician as an office for the private practice of medicine or to see patients other than
Clinic patients.




1.03

Covenants of Physician: Physician shall:

(a) Apply for and maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership and the
aforesaid obstetrical and family practice privileges for the term of this Agreement.

(b) Provide on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Service within the scope of
privileges granted him by Hospital.

(¢) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and
expenses incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in
such detail, as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials,
equipment, supplies, and services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for
which she may claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician
acknowledges and agrees that any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for
the purpose of audit and examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of
Physician which are relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four
(4) years following the termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall
preserve and maintain said books, documents, papers, and records. Physician further
agrees to transfer to the District, upon termination of this Agreement, any books,
documents, papers or records which possess long-term [7.e., more than four (4) years]
value to the Hospital. Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-
contract she may enter with a value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for
more than a 12-month period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

(d) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital,
subject to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

(¢) As much as is practical, Physician shall be on call or in actual physical presence to
provide the emergency coverage required by this Agreement. However, District expressly
agrees that said services may be performed by such other qualified physicians as the
Physician may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such physician has received
proper training, is properly licensed, and has received approval in writing by the Hospital.

IL HOSPITAL RESPONSIBILITIES.

2.01

Hospital Services.

A. Space. Hospital shall make available for Physician reasonably necessary facilities
for the operation of Clinic.

B. Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall make all decisions
regarding the acquisition of all equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the
proper operation and conduct of Clinic. Hospital shall repair, replace or
supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order.




II1.

2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

General Services. Hospital shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services,
and utilities, incfuding telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and
conduct of Clinic.

Supplies. Hospital shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required
for the proper treatment of Clinic patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply needs
in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

Personnel. Hospital shall determine and furnish all other personnel required to operate
Clinic.

Business Operations. Hospital shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Clinic, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.

Hospital Phone-In Service. Hospital intends to establish a patient phone-in service during
the term of this Agreement. Hospital shall staff such service as part of its responsibilities
under this Agreement.

Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of Hospital under this Article shall be subject
to Hospital’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and
applicable laws and regulations.

Clinic Hours. The Hospital guarantees the physician the availability of two-day shifts per
week for the one year and one day shift per week for the second year of this agreement.
Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating procedures of the Clinic.

COMPENSATION.

3.01

3.02

3.03

Compensation. Hospital shall pay Physician $70 per hour and $15.00 per patient
encounter for patients scheduled to be seen in the Clinic by Physician. Said sums are
payable on the 20th day of the calendar month immediately following the service
performed.

Malpractice Insurance. Physician agrees to secure her own malpractice insurance with
limits and coverage’s appropriate for the physician to provide services under this
agreement and all other agreements with the Hospital. The Hospital agrees to reimburse
the physician 80% of the premiums for said insurance paid for by the physician..

Billing for Professional Services. Physician assigns to Clinic all claims, demands and
rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services rendered to Clinic
patients. Physician acknowledges that Clinic shall be solely responsible for billing and
collecting for all professional services provided by Physician to Clinic patients at Clinic,
and for managing all Clinic receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare
and Medi-Cal beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to
Clinic patients, and all Clinic receivables and billings shall be the sole and exclusive
property of Clinic. In particular, any payments made pursuant to a payor agreement

-3 -




(including co-payments made by patients) shall constitute revenue of the Clinic. In the
event payments are made to Physician pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall
promptly remit the payments directly to Clinic.

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION.

4.01

4.02.

4.03

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of two years beginning on the first
day of the first shift scheduled for the physician to work ("Effective Date"), and ending on
the last day of the twenty-fourth month thereafter.

Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

A,

By either party, at any time, without cause or penalty, upon sixty (60) days’ prior
written notice to the other party;

[mmediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the
professional standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Clinic;

By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal,
state or local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule,
regulation, standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect
that prohibits, restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement
contemplated herein or which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or
obligations under this Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give
notice to Physician equal to that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state
or local government or agency. If this Agreement can be amended to the
satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such prohibition, restriction,
limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent such
amendment; or

By either party in the event of a material breach by the other party, and in such
event, the non-breaching party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
after providing thirty (30) days’ written notice to the breaching party, unless such
breach is cured to the satisfaction of the non-breaching party within the thirty (30)
days.

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all
rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that
have accrued or expressly survive termination.




V. PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS.

5.01 Medical Staff Standing. Prior to performing services pursuant to this Agreement,
Physician must obtain full Medical Staff privileges on the Medical Staff of Hospital, and
maintain such membership throughout the term of this Agreement. Such membership shall
be subject to all of the privileges and responsibilities of Medical Staff membership.

5.02 Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:
} A. At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

B. Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital and Clinic and
its Medical Staff, including those related to documenting all advice to patieats and
proper sign-off of lab and X-ray reports;

C. Be a member in good standing of the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital; -

D. Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on
the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

E. Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the
current standard of practice; and

F. Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental

authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint
Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

VI. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

6.01 Professional Relations.

A. Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by
this Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at
all times acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the
profession of medicine. Hospital and Clinic shall neither have nor exercise control
or direction over the methods by which Physician performs professional services
pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however, that Physician agrees that all work
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict accordance with currently
approved methods and practices in Physician’s professional specialty and in
accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement. The sole interest of
Hospital is to insure that such services are performed and rendered in a competent
and cost effective manner.

B. Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and
agreed that Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise
against Hospital for social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits,
disability benefits, unemployment benefits, sick leave, or any other employee

-5




benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse
Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with
continuing medical education requirements.

6.02 Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions
and all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may
result or arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by
either party, their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act
or responsibility of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made
against both parties, it is the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim
and to cause their insurers to do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to
take any and all actions they believe necessary to protect their interest.

VII. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

7.01 No Solicitation. Physician agrees that she will not, either directly or indirectly, during and
after the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit
or take away any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of
as a result of Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with Hospital and Clinic.

702  Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(i)(I) of the Social Security
Act, as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section,
Physician agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS,
the Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and
the books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents -
and records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services
provided by Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and
records of any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties
under this Agreement at a cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve month period, and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years
after the furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is
requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes
of an audit, Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and
Physician shall make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books,
documents or records. Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event
that any amount of reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of
Physician or any subcontractor to comply with its obligations to maintain and make
available books, documents, or records pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall
include, but not be limited to the amount of reimbursement denied, plus any interest
penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician

-6-




7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

under this section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be
given effect only to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the
event that the requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations
of the parties under this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by the parties.

Arbitration and Dispute Resolution.

A. Non Medical Disagreements. In the event that disagreements arise between the
parties concerning their performance under this Agreement, or on other matters,
such disagreements shall be the subject of negotiations between Physician and the
Hospital Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of
the Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital’s Board of
Directors and the decision of the Board shall be final.

B. Medical Disagreement. Any questions or disagreements concerning standards of
professional practice or the medical aspects of the service furnished in Clinic shall
be referred to a peer group of qualified physicians recommended by the Medical
Executive Committee, which shall recommend a resolution of the matter to the
Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of the
Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital Board of Directors and
the decision of the Board shall be final.

Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the Physician’s
rights or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform
services pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover a reasonable attorney’s fee and costs. As used in this Section
7.06, the term “prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of
the California Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by,
the laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the
parties at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

-7




7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

Physician: Jeanine Arndal, M.D.
153 Pioncer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by a Medical
Professional in connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are
the property of Clinic. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Clinic
policies and procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees
to maintain the confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all
applicable state and federal laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access
during or after the term of the Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if
necessary in connection with claims, litigation, investigations, or freatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of
the parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital
shall make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of
patients to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in
any way on referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or
unenforceable, that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining
provisions shall remain enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By

By

Peter J. Watercott, President Jeanine Amdal, MD
Board of Directors




EXHIBIT A

POSITION DESCRIPTION

TITLE

Staff Physician, OB/GYN
DEPARTMENT

Rural Health Clinic

POSITION SUMMARY

The Rural Health Clinic Staff Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active
Medical Staff and the Clinic multi disciplinary care team. She provides direct primary medical diagnostic
and treatment to patients. The Staff physician will:

1. Provide high quality primary medical care services.
2. Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

3. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each
patient.

4, Work with all office personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

5. Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Clinic patients.

6. Manage all medical and surgical emergencies.

7. Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.

8. Participate with Hospital to meet all Federal and State Rural Health Clinic regulations.




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL PRIVATE PRACTICE PHYSICIAN
INCOME GUARANTEE AND PRACTICE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT.

This Agreement is made and entered into on the 2" day of December, 2009, by and between Northern
Inyo County Local Hospital District (“District) and Jeanine Arndal, M.D. (“Physician”).

RECITALS

A. District, which is organized and exists under the California Local Health Care District Law, Health
& Safety Code section 32000, et seq., operates Northern Inyo Hospital (“Hospital™), a general acute
care hospital serving northern Inyo County, California, including the communities of Bishop and
Big Pine.

B. The District Board of Directors has found, by Resolution No. 09-01, that it will be in the best
interests of the public health of the aforesaid communities to obtain a licensed physician and

surgeon who is a board-certified/eligible specialist in the practice of obstetrics and gynecology
(“OB/GYN™) to practice in said communities, on the terms and conditions set forth below.

C. Physician is a physician and surgeon, engaged in the private practice of medicine, licensed to
practice medicine in the State of California, and will be certified by the American Board of
Obstetrics and Gynecology within five yvears of completing residency. Physician desires to relocate
her practice ("Practice™) to Bishop, California, and practice OB/GYN in the aforesaid communities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

I.
COVENANTS OF PHYSICIAN

Physician shall relocate her Practice to medical offices (“Offices™) provided by District at a place fo be
mutually agreed upon in Bishop, California and shall, for the term of this Agreement, do the following:

1.01. Services. Physician shall provide Hospital with the benefit of his direct patient care expertise
and experience, and shall render those services necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals
and objectives for the provision of OB/GYN Services. The scope of services to be performed
by Physician is described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.
Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical record documentation of all direct patient
care services rendered hereunder; such documentation shall be submitted to Hospital on an
ongoing basis, and shall be in the form, and contain the information, requested by the Hospital
such that a complete medical record can be assembled.

1.02. Limitation on Use of Space. No part of any offices provided by the district shall be used at
any time by Physician as anything other than the private practice of OB/GYN medicine unless
specifically agreed to, in writing, by the parties.

Page 1 of 10, 9:17 AM11/25/2009



1.03.

Medical Staff Membership and Service: Physician shall:

a) Apply for and maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff (“Medical Staff”) membership

with OB/GYN and OB/GYN surgical privileges sufficient to support a full time OB/GYN
practice, for the term of this Agreement.

b) Provide on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Services within the scope of

privileges granted to her by Hospital and as required by the Hospital Medical Staff.
Physician shall not be required to provide more than fifty percent (50%) of the annual call
in weekly increments unless otherwise agreed upon from time to time. Physician shall be
solely responsible for call coverage for her personal private practice.

¢) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and expenses

incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in such detail,
as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials, equipment,
supplies, and services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for which she may
claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician acknowledges and agrees
that any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of audit and
examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which are relevant
to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years following the
termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall preserve and maintain
said books, documents, papers, and records. Physician further agrees to transfer to the
District, upon termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers or records
which possess long-term [i.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital. Physician
shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-contract he may enter with a
value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a twelve (12) month
period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

d) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital, subject

to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

e) District expressly agrees that said services might be performed by such other qualified

physicians as the Physician may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such
physician has received proper training, is properly licensed, has been granted privileges by
the Hospital Medical Staff, and has received approval in writing from the Hospital.

Page 2 of 10, 8:54 AM11/25/2009




2.01.

2.02.

2.03.

2.04.

2.05.

2.06.

2.07.

IL
COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT

Hospital Services.

a) Space. Hospital shall make the Offices available for the operation of Physician’s Practice
either through a direct let at no cost to the physician or through and arrangement with a
landlord, also at no cost to the physician, other than the fees retained by the hospital.

b) Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall provide all equipment as may be
reasonably necessary for the proper operation and conduct of Physician's practice. Hospital
shall repair, replace or supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order.

General Services. District shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services, and
utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and conduct
of Physician’s Practice.

Supplies. District shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required for the
proper treatment of Physician’s Practice patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply
needs in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

Personnel. District shall determine the initial number and types of employees and place them
in the Practice initially. Physician and Hospital will mutually agree to subsequent staffing
requirements.

Business Operations. District shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Practice, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.
Physician will provide the appropriate billing codes, which will be used unless changed my
mutual consent of the Physician and Hospital. Hospital will incur and pay all operating
expenses of the Practice.

Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of District under this Article shall be subject to
District’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and applicable laws
and regulations.

Practice Hours. The District desires, and Physician agrees, that Physician’s Practice shall
operate on a full time basis, maintaining hours of operation in keeping with the full time
practice of one OB/GYN surgeon while permitting a surgery schedule sufficient to service the
patients of the Practice. Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating
procedures of the Practice and will be mutually agreed upon with Physician.

Page 3 of 10, 8:54 AM11/25/2009




3.01.

3.02.

3.03.

3.04.

111,
COMPENSATION

Compensation. During the term of this agreement, District shall guarantee Physician an
annual income of $221,997, payable to Physician at the higher of 50% of fees collected for
services rendered in Section II or the rate of $8,538.34 every two (2) weeks, adjusted quarterly
to reflected 50 Y% of fees collected so that payments will not exceed the minimum guarantee
unless 50% of the fees exceed the guarantee on an annualized basis. Additionally, Physician
will be entitled to a $500 per day stipend for taking C-Section call. All payments shall be made
on the same date as the District normally pays its employees.

Malpractice Insurance. Physician will secure and maintain her own malpractice insurance
with limits of no less than $1 million per occurrence and $3 million per year. District will
reimburse Physician eighty percent (80%) of the premiums for said insurance paid for by
Physician.

Health Insurance. During the first year of the term of this Agreement, and no longer,
Physician will be admitted to the Hospital's self-funded Medical Dental Vision Benefit Plan
and be provided the benefits contained therein as if she were an employee of District.

Billing for Professional Services. Subject to section 2.05 above, Physician assigns to District

all claims, demands and rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services rendered
to Practice patients, for all billings for surgical services, for all billings consulting performed or
provided by the Physician, Physician acknowledges that Hospital shall be solely responsible for
billing and collecting for all professional services provided by Physician to Practice patients at
Practice and for all surgical services performed at the Hospital, and for managing all Practice
receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and MediCal beneficiaries.
Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Practice patients or Hospital patients,
and all Practice receivables and billings shall be the sole and exclusive property of Practice. In
particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement (including co-payments made by
patients) shall constitute revenue of the Practice. In the event payments are made to Physician
pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall promptly remit the payments directly to Hospital.

3.05.

Retention. Hospital will retain 50% of all fees collected from the activities of

physician/practice in exchange for the services rendered in I above.

4.01.

4.02.

IV.
TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years beginning on 12-1-2009 and will
expire on 11-30-2012.

Termination, Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

a) By Physician at any time, without cause or penalty, upon one hundred and eighty (180)
days’ prior written notice to the other party;

b) Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the professional
standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

Page 4 of 10, 8:54 AM11/25/2009




4.03.

5.01.

5.02.

¢) Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Practice;

d) By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal, state or
local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule, regulation,
standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect that prohibits,
restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement contemplated herein or
which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or obligations under this
Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give notice to Physician equal to
that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state or local government or agency. If this
Agreement can be amended to the satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such
prohibition, restriction, limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent
such amendment; or

€) By either party in the event of a material breach by the other party and, in such event, the
non-breaching party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement after providing thirty
(30) days’ written notice to the breaching party, unless such breach is cured to the
satisfaction of the non-breaching party within the thirty (30) days.

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all
rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that have
accrued or expressly survive termination. Hospital shall retain the Accounts Receivable and
shall reduce said receivable by the amount it has compensated physician in excess of the fees
earned. The balance shall be paid to the physician within 45 days of the termination of this
agreement.

V.
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Medical Staff Membership. It is a condition of this Agreement that Physician maintain
‘Active Medical Staff membership on the Hospital Medical Staff with appropriate clinical
privileges and maintain such membership and privileges throughout the term of this
Agreement. :

Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:

a) Atall times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

b) Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital, Hospital Medical Staff,
and Practice, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and proper sign-
off of lab and X-ray reports;

¢) Beamember in good standing of the Provisional or Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

d) Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on the
Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

¢) Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the current
standard of practice; and

f) Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint Commission on
Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

Page 5 of 10, 8:54 AM11/25/2009




6.01.

6.02.

g)

At all times conduct herself, professionally and publicly, in accordance with the standards
of the medical profession, the American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists, the
Hospital Medical Staff, and the District. Further, she shall not violate any California law
which prohibits (1) driving a motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol or prescription
drugs or the combined influence of such substances, (2) unlawful use of controlled
substances, (3) being intoxicated in a public place in such a condition as to be a danger to
herself or others, and/or (4) conduct justifying imposition of an injunction prohibiting
harassment of Hospital employees in their workplace. Entry of any injunction, judgment,
or order against Physician based upon facts, which constitutes the above offenses, shall be a
material breach of this Agreement.

VL
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES

Professional Relations.

a)

b)

Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by this
Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at all times
acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the profession of medicine.
District shall neither have nor exercise control or direction over the methods by which
Physician performs professional services pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however,
that Physician agrees that all work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict
accordance with currently approved methods and practices in Physician’s professional
specialty and in accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement.

Benefits. Except as specificaily set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and agreed that
Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise against Hospital for
social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits, disability benefits, or any other
employce benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse
Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with continuing
medical education requirements.

Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions and

all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may result or
arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by either party,
their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act or responsibility
of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made against both parties, it is
the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim and to cause their insurers to
do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to take any and all actions they believe
necessary to protect their interest.

Page 6 of 10, 8:54 AM11/25/2009




7.01.

7.02.

7.03.

7.04.

7.05.

VIIL.
GENERAL PROVISIONS

No Solicitation. Physician agrees that he will not, either directly or indirectly, during and after
the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit or take
away any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of as a result
of Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with Hospital and Practice.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(i)(I) of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section, Physician
agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS, the
Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and the
books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents and
records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services provided
by Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and records of
any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties under this
Agreement at a cost of $10,000.00 or more over a twelve (12) month period and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years after the
furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is requested to
disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes of an audit,
Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and Physician shall
make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books, documents or records.
Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event that any amount of
reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of Physician or any subcontractor
to comply with its obligations to maintain and make available books, documents, or records
pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall include, but not be limited to the amount of
reimbursement denied, plus any interest, penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act, as
amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician under this
section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be given effect only
to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the event that the
requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations of the parties under
this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by both parties.

No Referral Fees. No payment or other consideration shall be made under this Agreement for
the referral of patients, by Physician, to Hospital or to any nonprofit corporation affiliated with
District.

Repayment of Inducement. The parties stipulate and agree that the income guaranteed to
Physician under this Agreement, and the covenants of the District to provide office space,
personal, equipment, and certain other benefits, are the minimum required to enable Physician

Page 7 of 10, 8:54 AM11/25/2009




7.06.

7.07.

7.08.

7.09.

7.10.

7.11.

to relocate himself to Bishop, California; that he is not able to repay such inducement, and no
such repayment shall be required.

Assignment. Physician shail not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the Physician’s rights
or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform services
pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and costs. As used in this Section 7.07, the term
“prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of the California
Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by, the
Jaws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the parties
at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Physician:

Notice may be given either personally or by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
party designated above at the address designated above, or an address subsequently specified in
writing by the relevant party. If given by mail, notice shall be deemed given two (2) days after
the date of the postmark on the envelope containing such notice.

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by Physician in
connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are the property of
Practice. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Practice policies and
procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees to maintain the
confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all applicable state and federal
laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access, during or after the term of the
Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if necessary in connection with claims,
litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

Page 8 of 10, 8:54 AM11/25/2009




7.12,

7.13.

7.14.

7.13.

7.16.

7.17.

7.18.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of the
partics as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement. This Agreement
may be modified only by a writing signed by each party or his/its lawful agent.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital shall
make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of patients
to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in any way on
referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or unenforceable,
that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall remain
enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agrecment shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated and prepared by both parties and it shall
be assumed, in the interpretation of any uncertainty, that both parties caused it to exist.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By By
Peter J. Watercott, President
Board of Directors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Douglas Buchanan
NICLHD Legal Counsel

Page 9 of 10, 8:54 AM11/25/2009




EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF DUTIES OF THE PHYSICIAl\i

POSITION SUMMARY

The Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff and the Clinic multi-
disciplinary care team. Physician provides direct primary medical diagnosis and treatment to Practice
and Hospital patients. The Physician will provide services commensurate with the equivalent of a full
time Obstetrical and Gynecological Practice. Full time shall mean regularly scheduled office hours to
meet the service area demand and performance of surgeries as may be required. Full time shall also
mean the provision of no more than four (4) weeks of vacation and two (2) weeks of time to acquire
CME credits, if needed, as well as all recognized national holidays. All time off will be coordinated
with Call coverage such that scheduled time off will not conflict with the Physician's call requirement.

Specifically, the Physician will:

1.

2.

Provide high quality primary medical care services.

Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each patient.
Work with all Practice personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Practice patients.

Manage all medical and surgical emergencies.

Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.
Participate with Hospital to meet all federal and state Rural Health Clinic regulations.

Accept emergency call as provided herein.

Page 10 of 10, 8:54 AM11/25/2009




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Turner

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone; 760-873-7214

fax; 760-873-7246

November 23, 2009

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1485401
Change Order Request Number COR - 020

Dear Mr. Halfen,

In an effort to reduce overall project cost Turner Construction has rebid specific subcontracts as approved by the
Board on 8/27/09. The cost included herein contains the finalized bid results and final subcontractor negotiations.
in addition to below there are several value engineering items being considered by the Architect and Owner in the
amount of ($428,171). Upon acceptance, these items will be issued via Change Order.

This Change Order Request also incorporates all schedule delays to date by both Turner Censtruction and
subcontractors for time and money, i.e. labor rate increases by subcontractors due to the delay in receiving the
permit and Turner's delay cost for extended staff on site. Turner's GMP was based on the permit receipt on
3/20/09, while actual permit sign off was 8/17/09. The permit delay which resulted in a 157 calendar day delta
coupled with delays incurred due to drifled pier timelines, differing site conditions, OSHPD issues and
coordination with NIH medical procedures has produced an overall 244 calendar day delay. However Turner has
reviewed other time frames in the schedule and reduced the overall impact to 208 calendar days. These delays
are included in the values below. Note, subcontractor cost for differing site conditions submitted under separate
cover. As a result of the above, the current completion date as of the 11/17/09 update reflects an 11/16/11
completion. We will continue to pursue any time saving measures possible.

PCONc  Description Amouint
062 Subcontractor Re-bid ($2,135,793.00)
042 Subcontractor Negotiation ($491,479.00)
Total Amount {$2,627,272.00)

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
Upon approval of this Change Order Request, new contracts will be issued to the successful subcontractors from
the rebid efforts.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which decreases

our Contract by Two million six hundred twenty seven thousand two hundred seventy two and 00/100
dollars {($2,627,272.00)). This approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

Page 1 of 2




If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

t
farly, Soe

J

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

&

Approved By:

John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 2 of 2

Date:




Turner

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone; 760-873-7214

fax; 760-873-7246

November 20, 2009

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 021

Dear Mr, Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for PCO number 8003 for the following extra work Allowance -
Excavation for Plumbing. This is a reconciliation of the Provisional Allowance in the amount of $30,000 for
underslab plumbing. Local subcontractor, Doug Clair will be providing the required services. Total cost of work is
$89,460. The value below represents the differential between the quoted value and the allowance. We have
reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement. The
following s a detailed itemization of all extra costs:

item Description Amount Proposed| Contractor
002 Site Utilites Owner Allowance - $59,460.00| RAYHEA
Excavate, Bed, and Backfill Plumbing

Total Amount $59,460.00

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.
Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases

our Contract by Fifty nine thousand four hundred sixty and 00/100 dollars ($59,460.00). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

Page 1 of 2




If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

1 - N
oty

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By:

John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

ce: File

Page20f2

Date:




Turner ‘

Turner Construction

Northern inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

November 23, 2009

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 83514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 022

Dear Mr. Halfen,

As presented at the last Board Meeting, Galleti and Hillside Prilling were in the process of calculating cost
associated with the differing site conditions encountered during the drilling operation. Specifically, this included
the lost time and additional material required as a result of the cobbles and boulders at the 25" and 45’ level. We
have since received all cost from Galletti and Sons as well as their subcontractor Hillside Prilling identifying a total
cost of $1,575,627. COR 17 approved in Cctober, represented a partial change order for additional casings
purchased and welding time in the amount of $205,933. Turner Construction has anaiyzed Galletti's cost
proposal and now requests approval of a second partial change order as we have not yet reached final
negotiation. Reference also COR 17 for additional information.

PCO No Description Amount
046A biffering Site Conditions $756,332.89
Total Amount $756,332.89

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Reguest.

Please return one (1) copy of this |etter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Seven hundred fifty six thousand three hundred thirty two and 89/100 dollars
($756,332.89). This approval will also authorize us to issue Subconiract Change Orders accordingly.

Page 1 of 2



If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
!(mﬁ 3

" J&mé/
Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEQ - Northern inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 2 of 2




